
 

 

 

 

If you would like help to understand this document please call Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer or  
in advance of the meeting. 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Finance Panel (Panel of the 
Scrutiny Committee) 
 
 
 

Date: Monday 3 March 2014 

Time: 5.30 pm 

Place: Jury Room, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252191 

Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no 
longer produce paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and 
Council member requirement. Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall 
Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and at the Westgate Library 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

 

 
 

Finance Panel (Panel of the Scrutiny Committee) 
 
Membership 
 
 
Chair Councillor Craig Simmons  
 
 Councillor James Fry  

 Councillor Roy Darke  

 Councillor Jean Fooks  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

PART ONE 
PUBLIC BUSINESS 

 
 
  Pages 

1 INTEGRATED REPORT 3RD. QUARTER 

 

5 - 46 

 Officer: Nigel Kennedy (Head of Finance) will support the Panel in this 
debate. 
Tele: 01865 252708 
Email: nkennedy@oxford.gov.uk   

 
This report outlines the combined performance at the end of the 3rd. quarter 
for risk, spending and performance measures. 
 
The Panel’s focus for this debate is the spending element. 
 
Any recommendations from the Panel will be report to the City Executive 
Board on the 12th. March and circulated to members of the Scrutiny 
Committee.  

 

 

2 QUARTER 3 TREASURY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE - 

2013/2014 

 

47 - 54 

 Officer: Anna Winship (Financial Accounting Manager) will support the Panel 
in this debate. 
Tele: 01865 252517 
Email: awinship@oxford.gov.uk  

 
The Finance Panel is the “proper scrutiny body” for the Treasury 
Management Strategy within the CIPFA code.  This report outlines outcomes 
from the Strategy at quarter 3. 
 
The Panel Chair, Councillor Simmons, wishes to raise within this debate the 
proposals put forward by the group “Fossil Free Oxfordshire” which lobby for 
divestment from fossil fuel companies. 
 
Any recommendations from the Panel will be presented to the City Executive 
Board on the 12th. March and circulated to the Scrutiny Committee for 
information.       

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

DECLARING INTERESTS 
 
General duty 
 
You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches the item on the 
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. 
 
What is a disclosable pecuniary interest? 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your* employment; sponsorship (ie payment for expenses 
incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor or towards your election expenses); 
contracts; land in the Council’s area; licences for land in the Council’s area; corporate tenancies; 
and securities.  These declarations must be recorded in each councillor’s Register of Interests which 
is publicly available on the Council’s website. 
 
Declaring an interest 
 
Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a meeting, you must 
declare that you have an interest.  You should also disclose the nature as well as the existence of 
the interest. 
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the meeting you must not 
participate in discussion or voting on the item and must withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter 
is discussed. 
 
Members’ Code of Conduct and public perception 
 
Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the Members’ Code of Conduct 
says that a member “must serve only the public interest and must never improperly confer an 
advantage or disadvantage on any person including yourself” and that “you must not place yourself 
in situations where your honesty and integrity may be questioned”.  What this means is that the 
mater of interests must be viewed within the context of the Code as a whole and regard should 
continue to be paid to the perception of the public. 
 
*Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or himself but also those of 
the member’s spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as husband or wife or as if they were civil partners. 

 



                                                                                

To: City Executive Board     

Date: 12th March 2014       Item No:   

Report of:  Head of Finance
   Head of Business Improvement and Technology

Title of Report: Integrated Report 3rd Quarter 2013/2014  

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report:  To update Members on Finance, Risk and Performance
as at the end of Quarter 3, 31st December 2013. 
          
Key decision: No  

Executive lead member: Councillor Ed Turner

Policy Framework: Improving value for money and service performance

Recommendation(s):   

The City Executive Board is requested to:

a) Note the financial position and performance of the Council for the third
quarter of 2013/14 and also the position of risks outstanding as at 31st

December 2013.
b) Recommend Members approve in principle the earmarking of any year-end
General Fund savings specifically for the use of funding the Council’s capital 
programme. 

Appendix A - Corporate Integrated Report  
Appendix B - City Regeneration Integrated Report
Appendix C - Organisational Development and Services Integrated Report
Appendix D - Community Services Integrated Report
Appendix E - September Finance Performance Report
Appendix E1 – General Fund December Forecast Outturn
Appendix E2 – Capital Programme December Forecast Outturn
Appendix E3 – HRA December Forecast Outturn
Appendix E4 – General Fund December Year to Date Position
  
Background

1. This quarterly report updates the executive on financial, service 
performance and risks faced by the Council.

Agenda Item 1

5



Performance Summary

2. This section is broken down into 3 sub-sections; 

I. Current quarter’s information on performance targets broken 
down between the RAG categories.

II. A summary of the previous quarter’s position.
III. Direction of Travel table displaying the movement between 

categories from one quarter to the next.

Risk Management

3. This section is similarly broken down into the same 3 sub-sections; 

I. Current quarter’s information on performance targets broken 
down between the (Red, Amber, Green - RAG) categories.

II. A summary of the previous quarter’s position.
III. Direction of Travel table displaying the movement between 

categories from one quarter to the next.

Financial Implications

4. The following tolerances apply to the financial dials in the summary 
reports: 

Green - Forecast outturn is within 100% of the latest approved budget. 
Amber - Forecast outturn is within 100% - 105% of the latest approved 
budget. 
Red - Forecast outturn is over 105% of the latest approved budget. 
Performance in this area is a potential concern and will be commented 
on within the report. 

5. Detailed financial analysis and narrative is provided at Appendix E of the 
attached Integrated Report. 

6. Briefly summarising the General Fund is currently predicted to show a 
£2.341 million favourable variance against the latest budget position
primarily created by £1.6m associated with the HRA asset transfers and 
interest review, with the balance mainly coming from underspends within 
service areas. The HRA is similarly predicted to show a year-end surplus 
of approximately £7.573 million, caused by slippage in the HRA capital 
programme, particularly the Homes and Communities Agency 113 new 
build properties that will now be delivered in 2014/15. This has 
subsequently meant that less HRA revenue resources are now needed in 
2013/14 to fund the latest HRA capital programme. The position is further 
helped by the increased capital receipts from additional Right to Buy 
disposals during 2013/14

6



Legal Implications

7. There are no legal implications directly relevant to this report.

Name and contact details of author:-
Name:  Nigel Kennedy, Jane Lubbock

Job title:  Head of Finance, Head of Business Improvement and Technology
Service Area / Department:  Finance, Business Improvement and Technology
Tel:  01865 252708 e-mail:  nkennedy@oxford.gov.uk, jlubbock@oxford.gov.uk

List of background papers: 
Version number:

7



o
É
ÑW

`
~
íÉ
Ö
ç
êó

a
É
ë
Å
êá
é
íá
ç
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë

m
f

`
ì
êê
É
å
í

m
f

q
êÉ
å
Ç

a
É
Å
äá
å
É
Ç

íç
 ê
É
Ç
\

`
o
o
JM
O
M

o
ç
Ä
ì
ë
íå
É
ë
ë
 ç
Ñ

j
É
Ç
áì
ã
 q
É
êã

c
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä 
m
ä~
å

j
É
Ç
áì
ã
 q
É
êã

 c
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä

m
ä~
å
  
ë
~
î
áå
Ö
ë
 å
ç
í 
Ç
É
äáî
É
êÉ
Ç

~
å
Ç
 é
êÉ
ë
ë
ì
êÉ
ë
 å
ç
í

~
Å
Å
ì
ê~
íÉ
äó
 ê
É
Å
ç
êÇ
É
Ç

P
P

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
N

^
Ç
î
É
êë
É
 t

É
~
íÜ
É
ê
q
Ü
É
 á
ã
é
~
Å
í 
ç
Ñ 
~
Ç
î
É
êë
É

ï
É
~
íÜ
É
ê 
ç
å
 ë
É
êî
áÅ
É
 Ç
É
äáî
É
êó

~
å
Ç
 ~
Ç
î
É
êë
É
 Ñ
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä 
áã

é
~
Å
í

ç
å
 `

ç
ì
å
Å
áä

O
Q

O
Q

`
o
o
JM
O
R

e
É
~
äí
Ü
 C
 p
~
ÑÉ
íó

ç
Ñ 
m
É
ç
é
äÉ

e
É
~
äí
Ü
 C
 p
~
ÑÉ
íó
 ç
Ñ 
m
É
ç
é
äÉ

P
P

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
S

e
É
~
äí
Ü
 C
 p
~
ÑÉ
íó

ç
Ñ 
m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

e
É
~
äí
Ü
 C
 p
~
ÑÉ
íó
 ç
Ñ 
m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

P
P

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
T

c
ê~
ì
Ç

o
áë
â
 ç
Ñ 
Ñê
~
ì
Ç
 ~
Ö
~
áå
ë
í 
íÜ
É

Å
ç
ì
å
Å
áä

P
P

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
U

a
~
í~
 m
êç
íÉ
Å
íá
ç
å

o
áë
â
 ç
Ñ 
Ä
êÉ
~
Å
Ü
áå
Ö
 í
Ü
É
 a

~
í~

m
êç
íÉ
Å
íá
ç
å
 ^
Å
í

P
P

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
V

j
~
å
~
Ö
É
êá
~
ä

`
~
é
~
Å
áí
ó

j
~
å
~
Ö
É
êë
 Ä
É
Å
ç
ã
É

ç
î
É
êë
íê
É
íÅ
Ü
É
Ç
 ä
ç
ë
É
 ë
áÖ
Ü
í 
~
å
Ç

Ñç
Å
ì
ë
 ç
å
 ë
É
êî
áÅ
É
 Ç
É
äáî
É
êó

~
å
Ç
 é
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É
 ë
ì
ÑÑ
É
êë

O
Q

O
Q

`
o
o
JM
N
V

f`
q
 o

É
ë
áäá
É
å
Å
É

o
É
ë
áäá
É
å
Å
É
 ç
Ñ 
f`

q
 Ñ
ì
å
Å
íá
ç
å
 J

ã
~
å
~
Ö
áå
Ö
 é
êç
àÉ
Å
íë
 ~
å
Ç

áã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
íë
 ~
äç
å
Ö
ë
áÇ
É

Ä
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 ~
ë
 ì
ë
ì
~
ä

P
Q

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
P

j
~
å
~
Ö
áå
Ö
 `

~
é
áí
~
ä

m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
å
íê
~
Å
í

j
~
å
~
Ö
É
ã
É
å
í

q
Ü
É
 å
É
É
Ç
 í
ç
 É
å
ë
ì
êÉ
 É
ÑÑ
áÅ
áÉ
å
í

ã
~
å
~
Ö
É
ã
É
å
í 
ç
Ñ 
Å
~
é
í~
ä

é
êç
àÉ
Å
íë
 ~
å
Ç
 Å
ç
å
íê
~
Å
íë

P
Q

P
P

`
o
o
JM
O
O

t
É
äÑ
~
êÉ
 o

É
Ñç
êã

`
Ü
~
å
Ö
É
ë
 í
ç
 ä
É
Ö
áë
ä~
íá
ç
å

P
Q

O
P

m
êá
ç
êá
íó

k
ç
 a

~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

s
áÄ
ê~
å
í 
~
å
Ç
 p
ì
ë
í~
áå
~
Ä
äÉ
 b
Å
ç
å
ç
ã
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

j
É
É
íá
å
Ö
 e

ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 k

É
É
Ç

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
P
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
S
T
B
F

p
íê
ç
å
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 ^
Å
íá
î
É
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

`
äÉ
~
å
É
ê 
d
êÉ
É
å
É
ê 
l
ñ
Ñç
êÇ

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
N
M
M
B
F

^
å
 b
ÑÑ
áÅ
áÉ
å
í 
~
å
Ç
 b
ÑÑ
É
Å
íá
î
É
 `

ç
ì
å
Å
áä

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
N
M
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
O
P
B
F

N
 E
R
B
F

N
S
 E
T
P
B
F

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a

~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
N
U
B
F

P
 E
N
Q
B
F

N
R
 E
S
U
B
F

>
O
P
IT
M
S
IT
U
M

>
O
N
IP
S
R
IT
U
M

>
JO
IP
Q
N
IM
M
M

>
O
N
IQ
Q
P
IM
M
M

>
JT
T
IO
O
M

>
JN
IU
S
R
IM
M
M

>
JT
IR
T
P
IM
M
M

>
JR
IT
M
U
IM
M
M

>
S
M
U
IM
M
M

>
JU
IN
U
N
IM
M
M

>
O
V
IP
T
T
IN
T
U

>
O
T
IP
S
R
IS
P
Q

>
JO
IM
N
N
IR
Q
Q

>
P
M
IU
R
V
IM
M
M

>
JP
IQ
V
P
IP
S
S

>
M

>
JN
IP
O
M
IM
M
M

>
M

>
JN
IP
O
M
IM
M
M

>
JN
IP
O
M
IM
M
M

>
JN
R
V
IM
M
M

>
Q
R
IR
M
V
IM
M
M

>
N
R
M
IM
M
M

>
Q
R
IP
R
M
IM
M
M

>
Q
R
IO
M
M
IM
M
M

>
JO
T
IM
M
M

>
O
O
IP
O
S
IO
P
N

>
JN
U
M
IM
N
V

>
O
O
IO
V
V
IO
P
N

>
O
O
IQ
T
V
IO
R
M

`
ç
êé
ç
ê~
íÉ
 f
å
íÉ
Ö
ê~
íÉ
Ç
 o
É
é
ç
êí
 n

P
 O
M
N
P
LN
Q

o
áë
â
 j

~
å
~
Ö
É
ã
É
å
í

m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

m
êá
ç
êá
íó

k
ç
 a

~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

`
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç
î
áå
Ö

s
áÄ
ê~
å
í 
~
å
Ç
 p
ì
ë
í~
áå
~
Ä
äÉ
 b
Å
ç
å
ç
ã
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
O
R
B
F

N
 E
O
R
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

j
É
É
íá
å
Ö
 e

ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 k

É
É
Ç

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
T
B
F

N
 E
N
T
B
F

Q
 E
S
T
B
F

p
íê
ç
å
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 ^
Å
íá
î
É
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

O
 E
S
T
B
F

`
äÉ
~
å
É
ê 
d
êÉ
É
å
É
ê 
l
ñ
Ñç
êÇ

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
O
M
B
F

N
 E
O
M
B
F

P
 E
S
M
B
F

^
å
 b
ÑÑ
áÅ
áÉ
å
í 
~
å
Ç
 b
ÑÑ
É
Å
íá
î
É
 `

ç
ì
å
Å
áä

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
O
R
B
F

P
 E
T
R
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

P
 E
N
Q
B
F

R
 E
O
P
B
F

N
Q
 E
S
Q
B
F

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

^
é
é
É
å
Ç
áñ
 ^

d
É
å
É
ê~
ä 
c
ì
å
Ç

e
o
^

`
~
é
áí
~
ä

b
ÑÑ
áÅ
áÉ
å
Å
áÉ
ë

b
ã
é
äç
ó
É
É
ë

p
ì
é
é
äáÉ

ë
 ~
å
Ç
 p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

8



9



10



11



12



o
áë
â
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

`
áí
ó
 a

É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
S
T
B
F

e
ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

U
 E
N
M
M
B
F

o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 ~
å
Ç
 j

~
àç
ê 
m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
P
B
F

T
 E
U
U
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
R
B
F

N
 E
R
B
F

N
T
 E
U
V
B
F

>
N
IP
V
R
IU
N
M

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
N
IQ
R
U
IU
N
M

>
S
P
IM
M
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
S
P
IM
M
M

`
áí
ó
 a

É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 ~
å
Ç
 j

~
àç
ê

m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë

e
ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
Q
IM
T
S
IR
V
N

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

>
Q
IN
T
S
IR
V
N

>
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

>
N
M
M
IM
M
M

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
Q
IN
T
S
IR
V
N

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
JR
IM
V
O
IP
Q
V

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
JR
IQ
P
S
IP
Q
V

>
JP
Q
Q
IM
M
M

>
JR
IQ
P
S
IP
Q
V

>
M

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

`
áí
ó
 a

É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
T
R
B
F

O
 E
O
R
B
F

e
ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
U
S
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 ~
å
Ç
 j

~
àç
ê 
m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
N
B
F

T
 E
T
U
B
F

N
 E
N
N
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
Q
B
F

N
V
 E
T
V
B
F

Q
 E
N
T
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä 
m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É

>
N
IP
V
R
IU
N
M

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

M
 E
M
B
F

P
 E
N
S
B
F

N
 E
R
B
F

N
R
 E
T
V
B
F

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
T
 E
Q
N
B
F

T
 E
O
P
B
F

`
áí
ó
 o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 f
å
íÉ
Ö
ê~
íÉ
Ç
 o
É
é
ç
êí
 n

P
 O
M
N
P
LN
Q

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

Å
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç

î
áå
Ö

`
áí
ó
 a

É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

U
 E
N
M
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

e
ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

S
 E
U
S
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 ~
å
Ç
 j

~
àç
ê 
m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
Q
Q
B
F

R
 E
R
S
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
O
N
B
F

N
V
 E
T
V
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

`
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç
î
áå
Ö

`
áí
ó
 a

É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
P
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
S
T
B
F

e
ç
ì
ë
áå
Ö
 ~
å
Ç
 m
êç
é
É
êí
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
P
B
F

Q
 E
R
M
B
F

P
 E
P
U
B
F

o
É
Ö
É
å
É
ê~
íá
ç
å
 ~
å
Ç
 j

~
àç
ê 
m
êç
àÉ
Å
íë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
R
M
B
F

Q
 E
R
M
B
F

d
ê~
å
Ç
 q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
N
N
B
F

U
 E
Q
O
B
F

V
 E
Q
T
B
F

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

^
é
é
É
å
Ç
áñ
 _

13



14



15



o
áë
â
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

_
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 f
ã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
í 
~
å
Ç

q
É
Å
Ü
å
ç
äç
Ö
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
P
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
S
T
B
F

`
ì
ë
íç
ã
É
ê 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

Q
 E
R
T
B
F

O
 E
O
V
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
O
R
B
F

Q
 E
O
R
B
F

U
 E
R
M
B
F

e
ì
ã
~
å
 o

É
ë
ç
ì
êÅ
É
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 c
~
Å
áäá
íá
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
O
R
B
F

N
 E
O
R
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

i
~
ï
 ~
å
Ç
 d

ç
î
É
êå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
N
M
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

U
 E
O
P
B
F

V
 E
O
S
B
F

N
U
 E
R
N
B
F

>
U
O
P
IO
O
N

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
U
O
P
IO
O
N

>
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
M

q
ê~
å
ë
Ñç
êã

~
íá
ç
å

`
ì
ë
íç
ã
É
ê 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

_
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 f
ã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
í

~
å
Ç
 q
É
Å
Ü
å
ç
äç
Ö
ó

c
áå
~
å
Å
É

e
ì
ã
~
å
 o

É
ë
ç
ì
êÅ
É
ë
 ~
å
Ç

c
~
Å
áäá
íá
É
ë

i
~
ï
 ~
å
Ç
 d

ç
î
É
êå
~
å
Å
É

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
P
IV
Q
T
IO
S
P

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

>
P
IV
Q
T
IO
S
P

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

>
M

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
P
IV
Q
T
IO
S
P

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
P
IN
O
R
IP
V
N

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
M

>
O
IN
M
M
IP
Q
S

>
O
IN
M
M
IP
Q
S

>
O
IN
M
M
IP
Q
S

>
M

>
M

>
O
IR
T
T
IO
P
Q

>
JN
M
IM
M
M

>
O
IR
T
T
IO
P
Q

>
O
IR
U
T
IO
P
Q

>
P
IN
O
R
IP
V
N

>
M

>
P
IN
O
R
IP
V
N

>
N
IR
V
P
IR
U
U

>
M

>
M

>
N
IT
R
O
IR
U
U

>
N
R
V
IM
M
M

>
N
IT
R
O
IR
U
U

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

_
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 f
ã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
í 
~
å
Ç

q
É
Å
Ü
å
ç
äç
Ö
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
O
R
B
F

S
 E
T
R
B
F

`
ì
ë
íç
ã
É
ê 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

T
 E
U
U
B
F

N
 E
N
P
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

S
 E
U
S
B
F

e
ì
ã
~
å
 o

É
ë
ç
ì
êÅ
É
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 c
~
Å
áäá
íá
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
Q
M
B
F

P
 E
S
M
B
F

i
~
ï
 ~
å
Ç
 d

ç
î
É
êå
~
å
Å
É

N
 E
O
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

P
 E
S
M
B
F

N
 E
O
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

N
 E
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
R
 E
Q
R
B
F

N
T
 E
R
O
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä 
m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É

>
U
O
P
IO
O
N

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

M
 E
M
B
F

N
N
 E
P
N
B
F

T
 E
O
M
B
F

N
T
 E
Q
V
B
F

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

Q
 E
N
N
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
S
 E
P
P
B
F

N
T
 E
P
Q
B
F

l
êÖ
~
å
áë
~
íá
ç
å
~
ä 
a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í 
~
å
Ç
 p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë
 f
å
íÉ
Ö
ê~
íÉ
Ç
 o
É
é
ç
êí
 n

P
 O
M
N
P
LN
Q

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

Å
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç

î
áå
Ö

_
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 f
ã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
í 
~
å
Ç

q
É
Å
Ü
å
ç
äç
Ö
ó

N
 E
N
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
S
P
B
F

O
 E
O
R
B
F

`
ì
ë
íç
ã
É
ê 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

P
 E
P
U
B
F

R
 E
S
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

P
 E
Q
P
B
F

P
 E
Q
P
B
F

e
ì
ã
~
å
 o

É
ë
ç
ì
êÅ
É
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 c
~
Å
áäá
íá
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
N
M
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

i
~
ï
 ~
å
Ç
 d

ç
î
É
êå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
N
M
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

N
 E
P
B
F

Q
 E
N
P
B
F

O
O
 E
S
V
B
F

R
 E
N
S
B
F

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

`
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç
î
áå
Ö

_
ì
ë
áå
É
ë
ë
 f
ã
é
êç
î
É
ã
É
å
í 
~
å
Ç

q
É
Å
Ü
å
ç
äç
Ö
ó

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
T
B
F

O
 E
P
P
B
F

P
 E
R
M
B
F

`
ì
ë
íç
ã
É
ê 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
U
S
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

P
 E
N
V
B
F

R
 E
P
N
B
F

U
 E
R
M
B
F

e
ì
ã
~
å
 o

É
ë
ç
ì
êÅ
É
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 c
~
Å
áäá
íá
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
R
M
B
F

i
~
ï
 ~
å
Ç
 d

ç
î
É
êå
~
å
Å
É

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
N
M
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

d
ê~
å
Ç
 q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

T
 E
O
M
B
F

V
 E
O
S
B
F

N
V
 E
R
Q
B
F

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

^
é
é
É
å
Ç
áñ
 `

16



17



18



19



20



o
áë
â
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É
 p
ì
ã
ã
~
êó

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

a
áê
É
Å
í 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

V
 E
N
M
M
B
F

b
å
î
áê
ç
å
ã
É
å
í~
ä 
a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

N
 E
N
Q
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
U
S
B
F

i
É
áë
ì
êÉ
 m
~
êâ
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
O
R
B
F

O
 E
N
P
B
F

N
M
 E
S
P
B
F

m
ç
äáÅ
ó
 `

ì
äí
ì
êÉ
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~
íá
ç
å
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
T
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
Q
 E
V
P
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

N
 E
O
B
F

R
 E
N
N
B
F

O
 E
Q
B
F

P
V
 E
U
P
B
F

>
N
IQ
P
O
IP
N
N

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
N
IQ
P
O
IP
N
N

>
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
M

m
ç
äáÅ
ó
I 
`
ì
äí
ì
êÉ
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~
íá
ç
å
ë

i
É
áë
ì
êÉ
I 
m
~
êâ
ë
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

b
å
î
áê
ç
å
ã
É
å
í~
ä

a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

a
áê
É
Å
í 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
O
IU
O
M
IP
R
R

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

>
O
IT
U
M
IP
R
R

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
M

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

>
JQ
M
IM
M
M

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

>
O
IT
U
M
IP
R
R

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

>
S
IQ
R
O
IP
U
M

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

s
~
êá
~
å
Å
É
W

m
êÉ
î
 n

íê
W

c
ç
êÉ
Å
~
ë
íW

j
ç
î
É
ã
É
å
íW

>
JQ
M
M
IM
M
M

>
JV
N
T
IN
R
O

>
JN
IP
N
T
IN
R
O

>
JN
IP
N
T
IN
R
O

>
M

>
S
IQ
R
O
IP
U
M

>
M

>
S
IQ
R
O
IP
U
M

>
M

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

a
áê
É
Å
í 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
P
B
F

O
 E
O
R
B
F

R
 E
S
P
B
F

b
å
î
áê
ç
å
ã
É
å
í~
ä 
a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

N
 E
N
N
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
S
T
B
F

O
 E
O
O
B
F

i
É
áë
ì
êÉ
 m
~
êâ
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
R
S
B
F

Q
 E
Q
Q
B
F

m
ç
äáÅ
ó
 `

ì
äí
ì
êÉ
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~
íá
ç
å
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
O
M
B
F

Q
 E
U
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

N
 E
P
B
F

N
 E
P
B
F

N
Q
 E
Q
R
B
F

N
R
 E
Q
U
B
F

c
áå
~
å
Å
á~
ä 
m
É
êÑ
ç
êã

~
å
Å
É

>
N
IQ
P
O
IP
N
N

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
N
N
B
F

N
 E
O
B
F

Q
N
 E
U
T
B
F

m
êÉ
î

k
ç
 a
~
í~

o
É
Ç

^
ã
Ä
É
ê

d
êÉ
É
å

m
êÉ
î
áç
ì
ë
 n

ì
~
êí
É
ê

N
 E
P
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

O
P
 E
Q
P
B
F

U
 E
O
N
B
F

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
ó
 p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë
 f
å
íÉ
Ö
ê~
íÉ
Ç
 o
É
é
ç
êí
 n

P
 O
M
N
P
LN
Q

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

Å
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç

î
áå
Ö

a
áê
É
Å
í 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
P
B
F

Q
 E
R
M
B
F

P
 E
P
U
B
F

b
å
î
áê
ç
å
ã
É
å
í~
ä 
a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

S
 E
T
R
B
F

O
 E
O
R
B
F

i
É
áë
ì
êÉ
 m
~
êâ
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
N
B
F

S
 E
S
T
B
F

O
 E
O
O
B
F

m
ç
äáÅ
ó
 `

ì
äí
ì
êÉ
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~
íá
ç
å
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

R
 E
N
M
M
B
F

q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

O
 E
T
B
F

N
S
 E
R
P
B
F

N
O
 E
Q
M
B
F

p
É
êî
áÅ
É

k
ç
 a
~
í~

a
É
Å
äá
å
áå
Ö

k
ç

`
Ü
~
å
Ö
É

fã
é
êç
î
áå
Ö

a
áê
É
Å
í 
p
É
êî
áÅ
É
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
Q
Q
B
F

P
 E
P
P
B
F

O
 E
O
O
B
F

b
å
î
áê
ç
å
ã
É
å
í~
ä 
a
É
î
É
äç
é
ã
É
å
í

M
 E
M
B
F

N
 E
N
T
B
F

O
 E
P
P
B
F

P
 E
R
M
B
F

i
É
áë
ì
êÉ
 m
~
êâ
ë
 ~
å
Ç
 `

ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áí
áÉ
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
O
R
B
F

V
 E
R
S
B
F

P
 E
N
V
B
F

m
ç
äáÅ
ó
 `

ì
äí
ì
êÉ
 ~
å
Ç

`
ç
ã
ã
ì
å
áÅ
~
íá
ç
å
ë

M
 E
M
B
F

M
 E
M
B
F

Q
 E
O
T
B
F

N
N
 E
T
P
B
F

d
ê~
å
Ç
 q
ç
í~
ä

M
 E
M
B
F

V
 E
O
M
B
F

N
U
 E
P
V
B
F

N
V
 E
Q
N
B
F

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

a
áê
É
Å
íá
ç
å
 ç
Ñ 
q
ê~
î
É
ä

_
ì
Ç
Ö
É
íW

^
é
é
É
å
Ç
áñ
 a

21



22



23



24



Page 1 

Appendix E

Budget Monitoring as at 31st December 2013

! Appendix E1: December 2013 monitoring – General Fund Forecast Outturn

! Appendix E2: December 2013 monitoring – Capital Programme Forecast Outturn

! Appendix E3: December 2013 monitoring – Housing Revenue Account Forecast 
Outturn

! Appendix E4: December 2013 monitoring – General Fund year to date position

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. This report sets out the Council’s projected outturn position as at the 31st December 2013 
and highlights major variances to the approved budget. In summary;

! The General Fund Revenue account shows a favourable variation to the latest 
budget of £2.341 million.  

! The HRA is now reporting a £7.573 million favourable year-end position as at 
December. 

! The latest General Fund Capital outturn projection suggests a net £ (0.270) 
million favourable variance against the latest budget.  

! The HRA Capital Programme outturn projection suggests a net £ (2.191) million 
favourable variance against the latest budget.

! The collection rate for Council Tax arrears is 98.12% as at the end of December
2013, slightly up on November’s position of 98.03%. 

! The collection rate for Business Rates arrears is 98.46% as at the end of 
December 2013, slightly up on November’s position of 98.40%. 

! The collection rate target for HB Overpayments is set at 82%. At December the 
actual collection rate for the year was 80.88%.

! The payment of invoices within 30 days now stands at 92.24%. The target for the 
year is set at 98%.  

! HRA total arrears were £1.851 million as at the end of December. 

2. As part of the monitoring process Finance staff have met and had budget monitoring 
discussions with Cost Centre Managers and Heads of Service to verify the current 
budgetary position. The following forecast variances have been identified and these are 
commented on and explained more fully within the body of the report.

GENERAL FUND OUTTURN

3. Appendix E1 sets out the General Fund revenue outturn position as at the end of 
December 2013, broken down by Service Area. Table 1 below details the summarised
General Fund position and compares the December projected outturn position with that 
reported last month. 

  

25



Page 2 

Table 1 General Fund Revenue

GF Outturn Report  13/14  @ 

Q3 31st December,2013

Approved 

Budget (per 

Budget book)

Latest Budget Expenditure Income Actual YTD Budget YTD

% Budget 

Spent to 31st 

Dec, 2013

Projected 

Outturn against 

Latest Budget @ 

31st Dec, 2013

Outturn 

Variance @ 

31st Dec, 2013

Reported Last 

Month

Mvt from 

Reported Last 

Month

Outturn 

Variance Q2
Mvt from Q2

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's % £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Directorates

City Regeneration (283) 380 9,522 (11,259) (1,737) (1,563) -457% 199 (181) (90) (91) 2 (183)

Community Services 8,296 9,788 40,362 (33,929) 6,433 6,953 373% 9,348 (440) (390) (50) (200) (240)

Organisational Dev & Corp Services 13,066 14,177 12,187 (2,168) 10,019 10,428 71% 14,326 149 149 149

Directorate Total Excl SLA's & Capital Charges 21,079 24,345 62,071 (47,357) 14,714 15,818 60% 23,873 (472) (331) (141) (49) (423)

SLA's & Capital Charges (1,182) (891) 2,862 (17) 2,845 (646) (319%) (891)

Corporate Accounts 2,793 1,363 54,936 (56,858) (1,923) 5,268 () 472 (549) (891) 342 (891) 342

Contingencies 2,336 1,204 602 0% 1,204

Total Corporate Accounts & Contingencies 5,130 2,567 54,936 (56,858) (1,923) 5,869 (75%) 1,676 (549) (891) 342 (891) 342

Net Expenditure Budget 25,027 26,021 119,868 (104,232) 15,636 21,042 60% 24,658 (1,021) (1,222) 201 (940) (81)

Transfer to / (from) Ear Marked Reserves (2,314) (3,114) (3,114) (1,157) 135% (2,314) (1,320) (1,322) 2 (1,320)

Net Budget Requirement 25,027 23,707 116,754 (104,232) 12,522 19,885 53% 22,344 (2,341) (2,544) 203 (940) (1,401)

Funding

External Funding (RSG) 8,219 8,219 3,904 3,904 4,110 47% 8,219

External Funding (NNDR Retention) 5,661 5,661 2,831 2,831 2,830 50% 5,661

Council  tax 11,228 11,228 5,614 5,614 5,614 50% 11,228

Less Parish Precepts (154) (154) (188) (188) (77) 122% (154)

Collection Fund Surplus 73 73 37 37 37 50% 73

Total Funding Available 25,027 25,027 (188) 12,385 12,196 12,513 320% 25,027

(Surplus) / Deficit for year (1,320) 116,943 (116,617) 326 7,371 (25%) (2,683) (2,341) (2,544) 203 (940) (1,401)

4. City Regeneration Directorate - The Directorate is currently estimated to have a projected 
outturn position of £ 0.199 million. This is favourable against the latest budget position by £
(0.181) million.

5. City Development - Building Control fees are expected to be below budget by £100k by 
year end. It is fair to say that he Building Control service has experienced a number of 
issues during the year both internally arising from staff turnover and externally via growing 
competition from the private sector. That said future income generation performance will 
continue to be monitored and reported in 2014/15. Additional income from Pre-Application 
Advice has slightly offset the Building Control position. There is a low to medium risk that 
defending the Planning decision to construct flats at Roger Dudman Way may incur legal 
fees above the budgeted position. This is not reflected in the forecast position.

6. The GF Housing service, now called Housing and Property, incorporates the transferred 
Garages expenditure and income from the HRA, together with the Building Design and 
Construction team from the Regeneration and Major Project’s service area. Part of the 
Council’s 2013/14 efficiency savings was an intention to deliver £0.100 million from the 
combined transferred Building Design and Construction and Major Projects teams. Given 
the issues and timing associated with the transferred team it is now envisaged that the 
efficiency savings will now not be delivered. Hence an adverse variance of £0.100 million is 
being reported. That said this is expected to be offset by mitigating activities within
Regeneration and Major Projects. 

7. Similar to the garages mentioned above, the commercial properties previously accounted 
for within the HRA have likewise been transferred to the GF following Members approval in 
September, to the Regeneration and Major Projects service area. A number of net 
beneficial projected outturn revisions to the original budgeted position have materialised 
during the year that are primarily being used to mitigate the non-achievement of the £0.100 
million efficiency targets identified for the Design and Construction/Major Project teams 
within Housing and Property. The position reported in November was £ (0.240) million 
favourable but this has now moved to £ (0.344) million favourable due to further favourable 
rent reviews now projected for the year. 

26



Page 3 

8. Community Services Directorate - The Directorate is currently estimated to have a 
projected outturn position of £9.348 million, which is £ (0.440) million favourable against the 
latest budget and is predicted to materialise from within Direct Services £ (0.400) million
and Environmental Development (0.040) million. This is £ (0.050) million more favourable
than that reported last month. 

9. A breakdown of the Direct Services position is shown below; 

Budget Pressures

NNDR uplifts on Direct Services buildings  - £0.100m 
Non-achievement of Horspath Rd Depot rental saving - £0.115m 
Motor Transport under recovery    - £0.185m 

£0.400m 

Mitigating Action

Vacancies and Pensions underspend due to 
staff opting out of the scheme    - £0.350m
Motor Transport Auction     - £0.100m
Additional car park income     - £0.100m
External work won by Streetscene Service  - £0.100m 
Additional engineering income     - £0.150m

£0.800m 

10.Within Environmental Development further work has been carried out during December
to provide a more up to date year-end projection. As numerous new structure posts remain 
vacant (especially within Business Development) the year-end projection seems to be 
indicating that a £ (0.040) million underspend will materialise by year-end even though 
recruitment to several vacant posts has nonetheless occurred in the past month.

11.Policy, Culture and Communication and Leisure, Parks and Communities continue to 
project a nil year-end outturn variance against their latest approved budget as at the end of 
December. 

12.Organisational Development and Corporate Services Directorate - The Directorate is 
currently estimated to have a projected outturn position of £14.326 million, which continues 
to be adverse against the latest budget by £0.149 million and has arisen predominately 
from within Human Resources and Facilities. This is unchanged from that reported last 
month.

13.With regards to Human Resources and Facilities the issues creating the £0.159 million 
adverse year-end projection are detailed below:

£m
Vending machine settlement    -  0.030
Review of Town Hall Café contract   -  0.024
Post Room Income      -  0.070
Corporate Training Underspend    - (0.015)
Town Hall income shortfall     - 0.050

0.159

27



Page 4 

14.Business Improvement and Technology, Customer Services and Finance are all
predicting nil projected outturn variances for their service areas as at December. 

15.Law and Governance are projecting a slight underspend of £ (0.010) million as at the half 
year stage from a number of different areas.

CORPORATE ACTIVITIES

16.The projected spend associated with the Corporate Accounts area of the GF is a net 
£1.676 million as at the end of December. The variance against the latest budget is            
£ (0.549) million and predominately arises from an improved investment position.

ACHIEVEMENT OF SAVINGS AND EFFICIENCIES

17.The Council’s budget identifies £1.320 million of efficiencies, £0.183 million of service 
reductions and £1.692 million of additional income for 2013/14. As at the end of December  
£2.691 million had been achieved to date and it is anticipated that the remainder of savings 
and efficiencies/fees and charges planned for this year will be delivered, save for the 
following exceptions:

Efficiencies 

18.Housing and Property - £0.100 million employee savings. However, increased income from 
the commercial property portfolio is anticipated to mitigate this position.

19.Regeneration and Major Projects - £0.030 million additional income from Gloucester Green 
market. This has likewise been mitigated by additional commercial income.

20.Direct Services - £0.115 million associated with Horsepath Road rental savings arising from 
delays associated with re-purchasing the site lease. However, mitigating activities have 
been identified as detailed above. 

Fees and Charges

21.Policy, Culture and Communications - £0.013 million of additional income generated from 
poster board income. Likewise to above mitigating savings elsewhere in the service will be 
undertaken during the year.

28



Page 5 

Table 2 – Savings and Efficiencies as at 31st December 2013

Efficiencies Service Reductions Fees and Charges 1

Approved 

Savings

Projected 

outturn
Variance

Savings 

made to 

date

Approved 

Savings

Projected 

outturn
Variance

Savings 

made to 

date

Approved 

Savings

Projected 

outturn
Variance

Savings 

made to 

date

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's %

Policy, Culture & Communications 0 0 0 0 (19) (19) 0 (19) (43) (30) 13 (26) 60%

Finance (125) (125) 0 (94) (60) (60) 0 (45) 0 0 0 0 0%

Business Improvement & Technology (51) (51) 0 (31) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Law & Governance (45) (45) 0 (34) 0 0 0 0 (5) (5) 0 (4) 75%

Human Resources & Facilities (98) (98) 0 (74) 0 0 0 0 85 85 0 64 75%

Customer Services (30) (30) 0 (23) 0 0 0 0 (13) (13) 0 (10) 75%

Organisational Development and 

Corporate Services
(349) (349) 0 (254) (79) (79) 0 (64) 24 37 13 24 102%

Direct Services (300) (185) 115 (165) 0 0 0 0 (899) (899) 0 (787) 88%

Leisure, Parks & Communities (177) (177) 0 (129) 0 0 0 0 (34) (34) 0 (26) 75%

Environmental Development (115) (115) 0 (115) (54) (54) 0 (54) (7) (7) 0 (5) 67%

Community Services (592) (477) 115 (409) (54) (54) 0 (54) (940) (940) 0 (817) 87%

City Development (33) (33) 0 (26) (50) (50) 0 (38) (140) (140) 0 (92) 66%

Housing & Property (313) (213) 100 (160) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Regeneration & Major Projects (33) (3) 30 (67) 0 0 0 0 (636) (636) 0 (477) 75%

City Regeneration (379) (249) 130 (253) (50) (50) 0 (38) (776) (776) 0 (569) 73%

Mitigating Savings (245) (245) 0 0 (13) (13)

Total (1,320) (1,320) 245 (1,161) (183) (183) 0 (156) (1,692) (1,692) 13 (1,375) 81%

CONTINGENCIES, RESERVES AND BALANCES

22.Of the number of Contingencies budgeted by the Council for 2013/14 we have already 
adjusted this during the first 9 months of the financial year for the absorption of £0.957m 
Homelessness Preventative Grant within the NNDR Retention, the transfer of £0.150m 
earmarked for City Deal projects to City Development and a reduction of £0.800m from the 
risks and pressures contingency that were achieved in 2012/13. This still leaves a revised
contingency position of £1.204m detailed as follows:

i. Pensions provisions top up   -   £0.118m
ii. Provision for pressures, high risk etc. -   £0.636m 
iii. Homelessness    -   £0.400m
iv. Disabled Transport     -   £0.050m

23.Other than approximately £0.4m associated with the 2013/14 Partnership Payment there 
are currently no plans to utilise the above during the remaining months of the financial year 
and consequently this will release a further c. £0.8m of budgeted resources to either carry 
forward into future years or re-direct to another Council priority. 

HRA OUTTURN

24.The summarised HRA position as at 31st December 2013 is set out in Table 3 and detailed 
in the attached Appendix E3. The table below exemplifies the major movements 
commented on in the following paragraphs.

25.The HRA Latest Budget now reflects the budget adjustments arising from the non-dwelling 
asset transfers, revised 2013/14 HRA Business Plan financial assumptions and amended 
interest rate for internal borrowing as approved by Council on 30 September 2013. The 
projected outturn position incorporates some further revisions that have been identified 
since this meeting.

29



Page 6 

Table 3 – Housing Revenue Account HRA

HRA Outturn Report  13/14  

@ 31st December,2013

Approved Budget 

(per Budget book)
Latest Budget Actual YTD Budget YTD

% Budget Spent @ 

31st Dec,2013

Projected Outturn @ 

31st Dec,2013

Outturn Variance @ 

31st Dec,2013

Reported Last 

Month

Mvt from Reported 

Last Month
Outturn Variance Q2 Mvt from Q2

£000's £000's £000's £000's % £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Dwelling Rent (38,824) (39,435) (30,045) (30,246) 76% (39,635) (200) 0 (200) 0 (200)0 0 0 0 0

Service Charges (1,040) (1,052) (897) (879) 85% (1,050) 3 (13) 15 100 (98)0 0 0 0 0

Furniture/Other Rent (2,333) (897) (771) (673) 86% (930) (33) (172) 139 0 (33)0 0 0 0 0

Major Project Team Fees (621) (321) (180) (241) 56% (321) 0 0 0 0 0

Net Income (42,818) (41,706) (31,894) (32,039) 76% (41,936) (231) (185) (46) 100 (331)

General Management 4,218 4,576 3,008 3,284 66% 4,476 (100) 108 (208) 0 (100)0 0 0 0 0

Special Management 2,515 2,390 1,600 1,793 67% 2,373 (17) 35 (52) 0 (17)0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Management 2,584 2,591 1,574 1,687 61% 2,712 121 0 121 0 1210 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bad Debt Provision 500 430 212 243 49% 430 0 30 (30) (50) 500 0 0 0 0 0 0

Responsive & Cyclical Repairs 9,991 9,975 6,752 6,858 68% 9,853 (122) 10 (132) 0 (122)0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest Paid 7,060 7,792 5,844 5,844 75% 7,792 0 371 (371) 371 (371)0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Depreciation 8,267 5,625 4,219 4,219 75% 5,459 (167) 0 (167) 0 (167)

Total Expenditure 35,135 33,380 23,208 23,929 70% 33,095 (285) 554 (839) 321 (606)

Net Operating Expenditure/(Income) (7,683) (8,326) (8,685) (8,110) 104% (8,841) (515) 369 (884) 421 (936)

Interest Received (56) (32) (24) (24) 75% (68) (36) 0 (36) 0 (36)0 0 0 0 0

Other HRA Reserve Adjustments 37 33 (135) (122) -407% (376) (409) (4) (405) 0 (409)0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revenue Contribution to Capital 10,830 6,459 4,993 4,966 77% 1,712 (4,747) (2,417) (2,330) 0 (4,747)

Total Appropriations 10,812 6,461 4,834 4,821 75% 1,268 (5,193) (2,421) (2,772) 0 (5,193)

Total HRA (Surplus)/Deficit 3,130 (1,865) (3,851) (3,289) 207% (7,573) (5,708) (2,052) (3,656) 421 (6,129)

Income

26.There appears to be an increase in the rental income figures for the year of £200k. This is 
believed to be as a result of moving new tenants straight to Formula Rent. This has an 
impact of raising the average rent for the stock. Right to Buys totalled 32 at the end of 
December 2013.
  

27. Increased income during the year of approximately £33k is anticipated from the Council’s
Furnished Tenancy scheme. The uplift of 2.1 associated with this scheme is being reduced 
in 2014/15 to 1.74, being the desire of the service area to bring this activity down to a more 
break-even position.

    
Expenditure

28.The General Management shows a favourable projected outturn positions as at December
of £100k being the release of anticipated increase in Council Tax bills associated with void 
properties that have not materialised in 2013/14.

29.The Responsive and Cyclical Repairs budget is showing a favourable variance being the 
reduction in the year of £122k of External Groundworks. This facilitated a revised revenue 
contribution to capital amount within the Appropriations section of the HRA, to in effect fund 
an additional 18 Kitchen/Bathroom installations planned to take place before the year-end.

Appropriations

30. With a significant reduction in the Council’s capital programme, together with increased 
RTB capital receipts a reduced revenue contribution to the revised 2013/14 HRA capital 
programme is now required. This accounts for the majority of the movement in the year that 
will result in the HRA having a year-end balance exceeding £11m. This will nonetheless be 
required to fund the considerable capital programme now planned for 2014/15.

30



Page 7 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME

General Fund and HRA Capital Programme

31.A capital budget position, approved for the General Fund and HRA Capital Programme for 
2013/14 is shown in summary at Table 4 below. Appendix E2 attached shows the Capital 
Programme on a scheme by scheme basis.

Capital Programme

32. There has been a further reduction in several schemes detailed below:

i. £0.043 million favourable within Leisure, Parks and Communities associated with 
CCTV work, which will now take place next financial year.

ii. £0.269 million favourable variance associated with Housing and Property schemes 
namely, £0.050 million associated with the Rose Hill pavilion works which will now 
take place in 2014/15, an underspend of £0.030 million on Community Centres, 
£0.050 million of improvements to George Street commercial property and £0.140 
million on the Town Hall improvements. 

iii. A net £1.825 million reduction in HRA schemes, mainly the HCA New Build and 
Energy Efficiency schemes offset by a £0.122 million overspend associated with 
additional kitchen/bathroom installations as reported earlier.

Table 4 – Capital Programme as at 31st December 2013

 Capital Budget and Spend as at 31st December 2013

Capital Scheme  Latest Budget 

2013/14 

 Spend to 31st 

December 2013 

  Profiled 

Budget 

 Variance to 

Profiled Budget 

% Spend 

Against Latest 

Budget

 Projected 

Outturn at 31st 

December 2013 

 Outturn 

Variance to 

Latest Budget 

 Outturn 

Variance due to 

Slippage 

 Outurn 

variance due to 

Over/ Under 

spend 

 £  £  £  £  £  £  £  £ 

Policy Culture & Communications 693,000 6,403 6,500 (97) 1% 693,000 0 0 0

City Development 104,345 39,295 37,960 1,335 38% 111,354 7,009 0 7,009

Environmental Development (Including Community Safety) 906,610 468,391 613,637 (145,246) 52% 863,610 (43,000) (43,000) 0

Corporate Assets (Now Housing & Property) 3,869,001 1,689,784 2,164,263 (474,479) 44% 3,599,624 (269,377) (240,500) (28,877)

Customer Services 126,958 71,992 70,000 1,992 57% 126,958 0 0 0

Leisure, Parks & Communities 4,899,327 1,812,484 2,677,647 (865,164) 37% 4,929,327 30,000 0 30,000

Direct Services 3,480,824 1,574,176 1,927,152 (352,976) 47% 3,485,879 5,055 0 5,055

Business Improvement & Technology 591,575 369,867 338,575 31,292 63% 591,575 0 0 0

GF Total 14,671,640 6,032,392 7,835,734 (1,803,342) 3 14,401,327 (270,313) (283,500) 13,187

Housing Revenue Account 14,705,538 6,704,705 6,825,285 (120,579) 46% 12,514,308 (2,191,230) (2,113,000) (78,230)

Grand Total 29,377,178 12,737,097 14,661,019 (1,923,922) 43% 26,915,635 (2,461,543) (2,396,500) (65,043)

PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

33.There are a number of additional key performance indicators that need to be assessed 
along with the financial performance information to provide an overall financial health check 
position for the authority as at the end of December 2013. These additional indicators are 
detailed as follows:

31



Page 8 

Investment Performance

34.The slightly reduced rate of return shown for December is primarily due to fluctuations in 
yields offered by the money market funds; Goldman Sachs MMF dropped 9 basis points 
overnight at the end of December but immediately recovered the following business day. 

Creditor Payment Times

35.During December 2013 the percentage of creditor invoices paid on time was 83.08%
compared to the target of 98%. This was primarily caused by P2P issues that will not 
continue in future months. This has nonetheless had an impact on the cumulative position 
for the year, which is now calculated as 92.24%.
  

36. This is disappointing especially when our target for the year is 98%.

Table 5 – Creditor Invoice Payment Performance by Service Area as at 31st
December 2013

Service Area Total Invoices Undisputed Over 30 Days % Over % Intime YTD Total Invoices YTD Undisputed YTD Over 30 Days YTD % Over YTD % Intime

S32 Finance 36 36 4 11.11% 88.89% 320 308 9 2.92% 97.08%

S23 Direct Services 510 508 34 6.69% 93.31% 4,703 4,631 189 4.08% 95.92%

S02 Transformation 7 7 0 0.00% 100.00% 49 46 2 4.35% 95.65%

S14 Corporate Property 101 93 12 12.90% 87.10% 1,133 1,014 49 4.83% 95.17%

S34 Law & Governance 14 14 3 21.43% 78.57% 307 298 22 7.38% 92.62%

S13 Housing 115 115 15 13.04% 86.96% 975 956 86 9.00% 91.00%

S33 Human Resources & 

Facilities 54 54 11 20.37% 79.63% 575 547 55 10.05% 89.95%

S22 Leisure, Parks & 

Communities 320 316 88 27.85% 72.15% 1,511 1,448 147 10.15% 89.85%

S31 ICT 3 3 1 33.33% 66.67% 12 9 1 11.11% 88.89%

S24 Housing Revenue Account 161 161 43 26.71% 73.29% 1,007 968 122 12.60% 87.40%

S11 City Development 24 24 6 25.00% 75.00% 240 228 31 13.60% 86.40%

S01 Policy, Culture & 

Communications 67 67 12 17.91% 82.09% 439 417 57 13.67% 86.33%

S21 Customer Services 16 16 3 18.75% 81.25% 219 206 29 14.08% 85.92%

S12 Environmental Development 80 75 16 21.33% 78.67% 580 557 89 15.98% 84.02%

S03 Business Improvement 36 36 10 27.78% 72.22% 174 147 26 17.69% 82.31%

Total 1,544 1,525 258 16.92% 83.08% 12,244 11,780 914 7.76% 92.24%

BVPI008 - Invoices paid within 30 days

for December 2013

32



Page 9 

Aged Debtor Analysis

Table 6 – Aged Debtor Analysis as at 31st December 2013

Dec 2013
Sundry 

Debtors

% of 

Total

Periodic 

Income 

&

Service 

Charges

% of 

Total

Garden 

Waste

Housing 

Benefit 

Overpay

ments

% of 

Total

City 

Works, 

Parks & 

OCH 

Debtors

% of 

Total

Grand 

Total

% of 

Total

£ £ £ £ £ £

Not Due 866,054 74% 88,427 9% 3,315 0 0% 8,879 2% 966,676 13%

1-30 Days 120,030 10% 678,371 68% 1,677 0 0% 178,878 34% 978,956 13%

31-90 Days 47,726 4% 3,108 0% 5,928 3,058 0% 95,186 18% 155,006 2%

91-180 Days 75,838 6% 66,480 7% 1,134 528,074 11% 214,685 41% 886,211 12%

< 1 Year 20,940 2% 39,932 4% 585 616,712 13% 2,502 0% 680,671 9%

< 2 Years 12,999 1% 71,018 7% 0 978,810 21% (1,265) 0% 1,061,562 14%

< 3 Years 9,018 1% 22,611 2% 0 697,644 15% 4,308 1% 733,581 10%

< 4 Years 1,381 0% 19,566 2% 0 514,648 11% 3,739 1% 539,334 7%

< 5 Years 1,576 0% 3,662 0% 0 359,280 8% 75 0% 364,594 5%

< 6 Years 5,783 0% (350) 0% 0 302,246 6% 3,533 1% 311,213 4%

Over 6 Years 7,527 1% 7,100 1% 0 694,363 15% 15,786 3% 724,776 10%

Total 1,168,875 100% 999,927 100% 12,639 4,694,835 100% 526,305 100% 7,402,580 100%

Housing Benefit Overpayments

37.Collection rate on the former BVPI 79b (i) worked out at 80.88% for December. New 
overpayments identified in the month totalled £200k and total overpayments recovered 
(either by deductions / offsets of Housing Benefit, or by actual payments being received), 
amounted to £162k. As at the end of December the year to date collection rate was 
80.37%. This is down on the target of 82% but, compared with similar Local Authorities, we 
continue to perform well in this area.

38.As at the end of December total overpayments outstanding amounted to £4,695k. This 
figure is 2.6% up on the equivalent 12 months ago. It should be remembered however that 
we have pursued a considerable proportion of the debt as far as we can and that these 
sums will in due course be written off. 

33



Page 10

Business Rates

39.Arrears of non-domestic rates carried forward on April 1st 2013 were £3,409k - a figure that 
was some £81k (2.3%) down on the corresponding figure 12 months earlier.

40.During December 2013 the arrears decreased by £80k making the total outstanding at the 
end of the period £1,764k. This figure was 16.6% down on the equivalent 12 months ago. 
Payments received during the month were £77k but refunds totalling £41k were offset 
against that figure. The overall reduction was helped by retrospective debit adjustments 
(Rateable Value reductions, awards of discounts / exemptions etc.) amounting to £38k 
being processed during the month. 

41.The collection rate last financial year, namely 97.04%, had moved to 98.46% at the end of 
December. The cumulative collection rate for 2013/14 was 88.44% at the end of the 
December. This was up on last year's equivalent of 87.88%. In monetary terms at the end 
of December we were £375k up on our profiled December 2013 collection target of 88%. 

Council Tax Arrears Collection

34



Page 11

42.Arrears carried forward at the beginning of the current financial year were £6,269k, a 4.7% 
increase on the corresponding figure 12 months earlier. That total included outstanding 
Court Costs of £574k.

43.During December the arrears fell by £98k making our overall cumulative figure outstanding 
at the end of the month £4,731k. The main reason for this decrease was payments 
received totalling £78k. Offset however against that figure were refunds of £37k. 
Retrospective debit adjustments (Banding changes, awarding of discounts and exemptions 
etc.) totalling £58k were processed during the month.

44.The collection rate at the end of 2012/13, namely 97.01%, had increased to 98.12% for the 
end of December 2013.

45.The current year collection rate at the end of December was 84.30% which was 0.33% 
down on last year's equivalent of 84.63%. In cash collection terms we were £489k down on 
the profiled collection target of 85%.

  
  Housing Rent Arrears

46. Analysis of current and former tenant rent arrears is shown below for the 12 month period 
ending 31st December 2013. 

Analysis 1 - HRA Rent Arrears Current Tenants and Former Tenants

  

35



Page 12

Analysis 2 - HRA Rent Arrears Current Tenants and Former Tenants

47. Total arrears stands at £1.851 million, a decrease on last month’s position of £0.228
million. 

48.Former tenant arrears stood at £0.360 million as at the end of December 2013, which is 
£0.019 million higher than that reported for November. These are £0.166 million higher 
than 12 months ago.

Name and contact details of author:-

Name: Nigel Kennedy
Job title: Head of Finance
Service Area / Department  Finance and Efficiency
Tel:  01865 272708  e-mail: nkennedy@oxford.gov.uk

36



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 E
1

G
F

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
1

3
/1

4
  

@
 

Q
3

 3
1

st
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r,

2
0

1
3

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

(p
e

r 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

b
o

o
k

)

P
re

v
io

u
s 

M
o

n
th

s 

B
u

d
g

e
t

La
te

st
 B

u
d

g
e

t
E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
In

co
m

e
A

ct
u

a
l 

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t 
Y

T
D

%
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

S
p

e
n

t 
to

 3
1

st
 

D
e

c,
 2

0
1

3

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

g
a

in
st

 

La
te

st
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
@

 

3
1

st
 D

e
c,

 2
0

1
3

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

 @
 3

1
st

 

D
e

c,
 2

0
1

3

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 L

a
st

 

M
o

n
th

M
v

t 
fr

o
m

 

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 L

a
st

 

M
o

n
th

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

 Q
2

M
v

t 
fr

o
m

 Q
2

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
%

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
9

4
7

1
,3

7
1

1
,3

9
6

2
,4

5
0

(1
,5

8
2

)
8

6
8

8
1

1
6

2
%

1
,4

5
9

6
3

5
0

1
3

6
3

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
3

,1
6

4
4

,0
7

7
4

,0
7

7
4

,8
1

4
(1

,6
3

5
)

3
,1

8
0

3
,3

1
6

7
8

%
4

,1
7

7
1

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 &
 M

a
jo

r 
P

ro
je

ct
s

(4
,3

9
4

)
(5

,0
9

2
)

(5
,0

9
2

)
2

,2
5

7
(8

,0
4

3
)

(5
,7

8
5

)
(5

,6
9

0
)

1
1

4
%

(5
,4

3
6

)
(3

4
4

)
(2

4
0

)
(1

0
4

)
(9

8
)

(2
4

6
)

C
it

y
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
(2

8
3

)
3

5
5

3
8

0
9

,5
2

2
(1

1
,2

5
9

)
(1

,7
3

7
)

(1
,5

6
3

)
-4

5
7

%
1

9
9

(1
8

1
)

(9
0

)
(9

1
)

2
(1

8
3

)

P
o

li
cy

, 
C

u
lt

u
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

1
,3

9
9

1
,4

3
2

1
,4

3
2

1
,5

6
2

(3
9

3
)

1
,1

6
9

1
,1

6
4

8
2

%
1

,4
3

2

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2

,3
1

8
2

,8
2

0
2

,8
2

0
3

,6
1

3
(1

,6
2

0
)

1
,9

9
3

1
,9

9
9

7
1

%
2

,7
8

0
(4

0
)

(4
0

)
(4

0
)

Le
is

u
re

, 
P

a
rk

s 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
3

,6
4

1
6

,4
5

0
6

,4
5

2
6

,3
7

6
(1

,7
3

8
)

4
,6

3
8

4
,6

9
2

7
2

%
6

,4
5

2

D
ir

e
ct

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

(1
,5

4
6

)
(9

1
7

)
(9

1
7

)
2

8
,8

1
1

(3
0

,1
7

8
)

(1
,3

6
7

)
(9

0
2

)
1

4
9

%
(1

,3
1

7
)

(4
0

0
)

(3
5

0
)

(5
0

)
(2

0
0

)
(2

0
0

)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

2
,4

8
3

0
%

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
,2

9
6

9
,7

8
6

9
,7

8
8

4
0

,3
6

2
(3

3
,9

2
9

)
6

,4
3

3
6

,9
5

3
3

7
3

%
9

,3
4

8
(4

4
0

)
(3

9
0

)
(5

0
)

(2
0

0
)

(2
4

0
)

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

9
4

3
8

2
3

3
8

9
3

8
9

4
0

5
4

7
%

8
2

3

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
4

,1
4

8
3

,9
4

7
3

,9
4

7
2

,7
0

0
(4

7
)

2
,6

5
3

2
,6

4
5

6
7

%
3

,9
4

7

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,8
6

4
3

,1
2

5
3

,1
2

5
3

,5
3

0
(9

9
7

)
2

,5
3

3
2

,8
2

2
8

1
%

3
,1

2
5

F
in

a
n

ce
2

,0
2

7
2

,1
0

0
2

,1
0

0
1

,6
4

9
(1

5
0

)
1

,4
9

9
1

,5
2

2
7

1
%

2
,1

0
0

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

&
 F

a
ci

li
ti

e
s

1
,4

8
7

1
,5

9
4

1
,5

9
4

1
,8

1
4

(6
8

0
)

1
,1

3
4

1
,1

9
7

7
1

%
1

,7
5

3
1

5
9

1
5

9
1

5
9

La
w

 &
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
2

,5
3

9
2

,5
8

7
2

,5
8

7
2

,1
0

5
(2

9
4

)
1

,8
1

1
1

,8
3

8
7

0
%

2
,5

7
7

(1
0

)
(1

0
)

(1
0

)

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

e
v

 &
 C

o
rp

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
3

,0
6

6
1

4
,2

9
7

1
4

,1
7

7
1

2
,1

8
7

(2
,1

6
8

)
1

0
,0

1
9

1
0

,4
2

8
7

1
%

1
4

,3
2

6
1

4
9

1
4

9
1

4
9

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 T

o
ta

l 
E

xc
l 

S
LA

's
 &

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
1

,0
7

9
2

4
,4

3
8

2
4

,3
4

5
6

2
,0

7
1

(4
7

,3
5

7
)

1
4

,7
1

4
1

5
,8

1
8

6
0

%
2

3
,8

7
3

(4
7

2
)

(3
3

1
)

(1
4

1
)

(4
9

)
(4

2
3

)

S
LA

's
 &

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

(1
,1

8
2

)
(8

9
1

)
(8

9
1

)
2

,8
6

2
(1

7
)

2
,8

4
5

(6
4

6
)

(3
1

9
%

)
(8

9
1

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

Lo
ca

l 
C

o
st

s 
o

f 
B

e
n

e
fi

ts
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

4
8

,9
1

3
(4

9
,7

7
3

)
(8

6
0

)
1

5
0

(4
3

0
%

)
2

0
0

(3
4

2
)

3
4

2
(3

4
2

)
3

4
2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 D

e
m

o
cr

a
ti

c 
C

o
re

3
,4

8
3

3
,4

8
3

3
,4

8
3

6
8

7
6

8
7

2
,6

1
2

2
0

%
3

,4
8

3

It
e

m
 8

 i
n

te
re

st
 r

e
ce

iv
a

b
le

(6
,7

8
9

)
(7

,4
2

1
)

(7
,4

2
1

)
(5

,5
6

6
)

(5
,5

6
6

)
7

5
%

(7
,7

9
2

)
(3

7
1

)
(3

7
1

)
(3

7
1

)

M
R

P
 -

 A
ss

e
t 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r

4
1

7
4

1
7

2
0

9
0

%
4

1
7

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
se

rv
e

(4
3

4
)

(6
3

7
)

(5
4

2
)

(3
1

6
)

0
%

(5
4

2
)

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

In
co

m
e

(4
6

7
)

(4
6

7
)

(4
6

7
)

(3
5

0
)

(3
5

0
)

(2
3

4
)

7
5

%
(6

6
3

)
(1

9
6

)
(1

9
6

)
(1

9
6

)

In
te

re
st

 P
a

y
a

b
le

7
,1

1
4

7
,1

1
4

7
,1

1
4

5
,3

3
5

5
,3

3
5

3
,5

5
7

7
5

%
7

,1
3

2
1

8
1

8
1

8

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s 

B
o

n
u

s
(1

,6
8

5
)

(1
,6

8
5

)
(1

,6
8

5
)

(1
,1

6
9

)
(1

,1
6

9
)

(8
4

2
)

6
9

%
(1

,6
8

5
)

C
R

C
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s
7

5
7

5
7

5
3

8
0

%
7

5

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 U
ti

li
ti

e
s

1
2

5
1

2
5

1
2

5
6

3
0

%
1

2
5

H
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
9

5
7

0
%

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 (

C
it

y
 D

e
a

l)
1

5
0

0
%

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 (
P

re
ce

p
ts

)
2

4
2

4
2

4
1

2
0

%
2

4

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

B
id

s
4

1
4

1
4

1
2

0
0

%
4

1

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

ci
e

s

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 t

o
p

-u
p

1
6

8
1

1
8

1
1

8
5

9
0

%
1

1
8

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
P

re
ss

u
re

s,
 r

e
ce

ss
io

n
s 

&
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
s

1
,4

6
8

6
3

6
6

3
6

3
1

8
0

%
6

3
6

H
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

4
0

0
4

0
0

4
0

0
2

0
0

0
%

4
0

0

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

cy
 c

o
st

s 
co

n
ti

n
g

e
n

cy
2

5
0

0
%

D
is

a
b

le
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

cy
5

0
5

0
5

0
2

5
0

%
5

0

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
ci

e
s

5
,1

3
0

2
,4

7
2

2
,5

6
7

5
4

,9
3

6
(5

6
,8

5
8

)
(1

,9
2

3
)

5
,8

6
9

-1
1

6
%

2
,0

1
8

(5
4

9
)

(8
9

1
)

3
4

2
(8

9
1

)
3

4
2

N
e

t 
E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 B

u
d

g
e

t
2

5
,0

2
7

2
6

,0
1

9
2

6
,0

2
1

1
1

9
,8

6
8

(1
0

4
,2

3
2

)
1

5
,6

3
6

2
1

,0
4

2
-3

7
5

%
2

5
,0

0
0

(1
,0

2
1

)
(1

,2
2

2
)

2
0

1
(9

4
0

)
(8

1
)

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 /

 (
fr

o
m

) 
E

a
r 

M
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
se

rv
e

s
(2

,3
1

5
)

(2
,3

1
4

)
(3

,1
1

4
)

(3
,1

1
4

)
(1

,1
5

7
)

1
3

5
%

(3
,6

3
4

)
(1

,3
2

0
)

(1
,3

2
3

)
3

(1
,3

2
0

)

N
e

t 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
2

5
,0

2
7

2
3

,7
0

4
2

3
,7

0
7

1
1

6
,7

5
4

(1
0

4
,2

3
2

)
1

2
,5

2
2

1
9

,8
8

5
-2

4
0

%
2

1
,3

6
6

(2
,3

4
1

)
(2

,5
4

5
)

2
0

4
(9

4
0

)
(1

,4
0

1
)

Fu
n

d
in

g

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 (
R

S
G

)
8

,2
1

9
8

,2
1

9
8

,2
1

9
3

,9
0

4
3

,9
0

4
4

,1
1

0
4

7
%

8
,2

1
9

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 (
N

N
D

R
 R

e
te

n
ti

o
n

)
5

,6
6

1
5

,6
6

1
5

,6
6

1
2

,8
3

1
2

,8
3

1
2

,8
3

0
5

0
%

5
,6

6
1

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
x

1
1

,2
2

8
1

1
,2

2
8

1
1

,2
2

8
5

,6
1

4
5

,6
1

4
5

,6
1

4
5

0
%

1
1

,2
2

8

Le
ss

 P
a

ri
sh

 P
re

ce
p

ts
(1

5
4

)
(1

5
4

)
(1

5
4

)
(1

8
8

)
(1

8
8

)
(7

7
)

1
2

2
%

(1
5

4
)

C
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

7
3

7
3

7
3

3
7

3
7

3
7

5
0

%
7

3

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le
2

5
,0

2
7

2
5

,0
2

7
2

5
,0

2
7

(1
8

8
)

1
2

,3
8

5
1

2
,1

9
6

1
2

,5
1

3
3

2
0

%
2

5
,0

2
7

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 /

 D
e

fi
ci

t 
fo

r 
y

e
a

r
(1

,3
2

3
)

(1
,3

2
0

)
1

1
6

,9
4

3
(1

1
6

,6
1

7
)

3
2

6
7

,3
7

1
(2

5
%

)
(3

,6
6

1
)

(2
,3

4
1

)
(2

,5
4

5
)

2
0

4
(9

4
0

)
(1

,4
0

1
)

37



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

B
0
0
7
5
 S

ta
g
e
 2

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 o
f 
O

x
fo

rd
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

3
9
3
,0

0
0

6
,4

0
3

6
,5

0
0

(9
7
)

2
%

3
9
3
,0

0
0

0

G
6
0
1
3
 S

u
p
e
rc

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 C

it
ie

s
3
0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

3
0
0
,0

0
0

0

P
o

li
c

y
 C

u
lt

u
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
6

9
3

,0
0

0
6

,4
0

3
6

,5
0

0
(9

7
)

1
%

6
9

3
,0

0
0

0
0

0

F
1
3
2
3
 B

ri
d
g
e
 O

v
e
r 

F
id

d
le

rs
 S

tr
e
a
m

1
0
,5

0
0

1
0
,3

7
3

1
0
,5

0
0

(1
2
7
)

9
9
%

1
0
,5

0
0

0

F
6
0
1
3
 B

u
lli

n
g
d
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
 -

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
,5

3
7

0
0

0
0
%

1
,5

3
7

0

F
7
0
0
8
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 W

o
rk

 a
t 
L
a
m

a
rs

h
 R

o
a
d

1
4
,4

6
0

7
7
0

4
6
0

3
1
0

5
%

1
4
,4

6
0

0

F
0
0
1
5
 C

yc
le

 O
x
fo

rd
7
1
,0

0
0

2
7
,1

5
3

2
6
,0

0
0

1
,1

5
3

3
8
%

7
1
,0

0
0

0

F
7
0
0
6
 W

o
rk

 o
f 
A

rt
 -

 L
it
tl
e
m

o
re

1
,5

6
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
,5

6
0

0

F
7
0
0
7
 W

o
o
d
fa

rm
 /
 H

e
a
d
in

g
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
 -

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

F
7
0
0
9
 C

C
T

V
 G

ip
s
y 

L
a
n
e
 C

a
m

p
u
s

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

F
7
0
1
0
 W

o
rk

 o
f 
A

rt
 S

a
id

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

F
7
0
1
1
 H

e
a
d
in

g
to

n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

F
7
0
1
2
 R

o
s
e
 H

ill
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

F
7
0
1
6
 H

e
rs

c
h
e
l 
C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
G

ro
u
n
d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

-
0

0
0

0
%

7
,0

0
9

7
,0

0
9

7
,0

0
9

F
7
0
1
9
 W

o
rk

 o
f 
A

rt
 R

o
s
e
 H

ill
5
,2

8
8

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
1
9
%

5
,2

8
8

0

F
7
0
2
0
 W

o
rk

 o
f 
A

rt
 S

h
o
to

v
e
r 

V
ie

w
-

0
0

0
0
%

0
0

M
5
0
1
4
 W

e
s
t 
E

n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
0

4
,3

4
5

3
9

,2
9

5
3

7
,9

6
0

1
,3

3
5

3
8

%
1

1
1

,3
5

4
7

,0
0

9
0

7
,0

0
9

E
3
5
1
1
 R

e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
ts

4
7
,0

2
0

6
,9

4
2

3
1
,6

6
5

(2
4
,7

2
3
)

1
5
%

4
7
,0

2
0

0

E
3
5
2
1
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

8
1
6
,5

9
0

4
6
1
,4

4
9

5
8
1
,9

7
2

(1
2
0
,5

2
3
)

5
7
%

8
1
6
,5

9
0

0

E
3
5
5
3
 C

a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

G
6
0
1
4
 C

C
T

V
 P

ro
je

c
t

2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

0
(2

5
,0

0
0
)

(2
5
,0

0
0
)

G
6
0
1
5
 C

C
T

V
 R

o
s
e
h
ill

 P
a
ra

d
e

1
8
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

0
(1

8
,0

0
0
)

(1
8
,0

0
0
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(I
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
)

9
0

6
,6

1
0

4
6

8
,3

9
1

6
1

3
,6

3
7

(1
4

5
,2

4
6

)
5

2
%

8
6

3
,6

1
0

(4
3

,0
0

0
)

(4
3

,0
0

0
)

0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
s

A
4
8
0
8
 B

la
c
k
b
ir
d
 L

e
ys

 L
C

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

-
0

0
0

0
0

0

38



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

A
4
8
1
4
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 r

e
p
a
ir
s

3
7
0
,9

0
0

5
8
,9

1
8

2
3
1
,8

1
3

(1
7
2
,8

9
5
)

1
6
%

3
7
0
,9

0
0

0

O
ff

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 F

u
tu

re

Q
2
0
0
0
 O

ff
ic

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

u
tu

re
2
1
1
,1

2
2

2
1
2
,2

4
5

2
1
1
,1

2
2

1
,1

2
3

1
0
1
%

2
1
2
,2

4
5

1
,1

2
3

1
,1

2
3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e
s

B
0
0
3
3
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
s

1
6
7
,1

7
0

3
7
,9

5
9

1
1
7
,1

7
0

(7
9
,2

1
1
)

2
3
%

1
3
7
,1

7
0

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

B
0
0
3
4
 R

o
s
e
 H

ill
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
2
5
0
,0

0
0

9
8
,1

6
9

1
7
7
,5

7
1

(7
9
,4

0
2
)

3
9
%

2
0
0
,0

0
0

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

(5
0
,0

0
0
)

C
o

v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t

B
0
0
1
0
 C

o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 
s
ig

n
a
g
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
2
,4

3
3

3
2
,4

3
3

3
2
,4

3
3

(0
)

1
0
0
%

3
2
,4

3
3

0
0

B
0
0
2
7
 C

o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 
- 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 &
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 t
o
 R

o
o
f

5
6
,9

0
0

2
,7

3
5

3
,0

0
0

(2
6
5
)

5
%

5
6
,9

0
0

0

B
0
0
2
8
 C

o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 
- 

N
e
w

 R
o
o
f 
S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 t
o
 H

ig
h
 S

t 
E

n
tr

a
n
c
e
s

1
3
,2

0
0

9
,9

5
7

1
0
,2

0
0

(2
4
3
)

7
5
%

1
3
,2

0
0

0
0

B
0
0
3
6
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
~

 C
o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t

1
8
8
,5

4
0

5
9
,6

4
0

1
0
2
,7

2
5

(4
3
,0

8
5
)

3
2
%

1
8
8
,5

4
0

0
0

B
0
0
6
3
 C

o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
S

ys
te

m
1
2
5
,2

0
0

9
0
,9

5
1

1
2
5
,0

0
0

(3
4
,0

4
9
)

7
3
%

1
1
8
,2

0
0

(7
,0

0
0
)

(7
,0

0
0
)

B
0
0
6
4
 C

o
v
e
re

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 
- 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g

-
7
,0

0
3

0
7
,0

0
3

0
%

7
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

B
0
0
0
3
 R

o
o
f 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 E
x
t 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
4
4
-4

6
 G

e
o
rg

e
 S

t
-

0
0

0
0
%

0
0

0

B
0
0
4
0
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
~

 B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t

9
0
,0

0
0

2
1
,8

9
2

2
4
,0

0
0

(2
,1

0
8
)

2
4
%

9
0
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
4
1
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
- 

M
is

c
 C

it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

8
,6

3
1

2
,9

9
7

3
,0

0
0

(3
)

3
5
%

8
,6

3
1

0

B
0
0
4
4
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
- 

O
u
te

r 
C

it
y

1
9
,5

1
3

9
,5

2
6

1
4
,5

1
3

(4
,9

8
7
)

4
9
%

1
9
,5

1
3

0

B
0
0
4
5
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
~

 S
t.
 M

ic
h
a
e
l’s

 S
tr

e
e
t

2
9
,8

9
7

1
9
,9

2
9

2
9
,8

9
7

(9
,9

6
8
)

6
7
%

2
9
,8

9
7

0

B
0
0
4
6
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
- 

S
h
ip

 S
tr

e
e
t

1
0
,0

0
0

3
,9

2
9

4
,0

0
0

(7
1
)

3
9
%

1
0
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
4
3
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
G

e
o
rg

e
 S

tr
e
e
t

5
0
,5

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

0
(5

0
,5

0
0
)

(5
0
,5

0
0
)

B
0
0
7
2
 2

3
-2

5
 B

ro
a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t

5
0
,0

0
0

2
4
,0

7
1

2
5
,0

0
0

(9
2
9
)

4
8
%

5
0
,0

0
0

0

39



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

M
5
0
1
5
 O

ld
 F

ir
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
6
,6

6
3

1
0
7
,0

0
0

(3
3
7
)

9
7
%

1
1
0
,0

0
0

0 0

M
is

c
e
ll
a
n

e
o

u
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

B
0
0
3
7
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
2
9
6
,1

0
0

1
2
0
,8

3
6

1
9
9
,6

0
0

(7
8
,7

6
4
)

4
1
%

2
9
6
,1

0
0

0

B
0
0
5
2
 M

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

6
6
,5

7
7

4
8
,7

5
8

4
8
,0

0
0

7
5
8

7
3
%

6
6
,5

7
7

0

B
0
0
6
0
 F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 D

e
p
o
t 
R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

-
0

0
0

0
%

0
0

B
0
0
7
3
 C

le
a
ri
n
g
 C

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 u
n
d
e
r 

F
ri
d
e
s
w

id
e
 B

ri
d
g
e

5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

5
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
7
8
 A

llo
tm

e
n
ts

3
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

3
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
7
9
 S

tr
e
e
t 
S

p
o
rt

s
 S

it
e
s

8
,1

1
0

0
0

0
0
%

8
,1

1
0

0

B
0
0
7
7
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
p
o
ts

1
5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,9

8
7

5
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,9

8
7

4
1
%

1
5
0
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
8
0
 T

e
m

p
la

rs
 S

q
u
a
re

 R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t/
R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

3
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

3
5
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
8
1
 W

e
s
tg

a
te

 T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

3
0
0
,0

0
0

1
5
8
,5

6
2

1
5
0
,0

0
0

8
,5

6
2

5
3
%

3
0
0
,0

0
0

0

P
a
rk

s
 &

 C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

B
0
0
4
8
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

5
5
,2

0
0

2
1
,6

5
2

3
1
,5

0
0

(9
,8

4
8
)

3
9
%

5
5
,2

0
0

0

B
0
0
5
0
 L

e
is

u
re

 ~
 D

e
p
o
ts

4
3
,8

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

4
3
,8

0
0

0

B
0
0
6
5
 P

a
rk

s
 &

 C
e
m

e
te

ry
 -

 M
a
s
o
n
ry

 W
a
lls

 &
 P

a
th

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

5
4
,6

0
0

4
0
,5

1
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
1
0

7
4
%

5
4
,6

0
0

0

B
0
0
6
7
 F

e
n
c
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y

1
7
2
,0

0
0

7
7
,8

4
6

7
8
,0

0
0

(1
5
4
)

4
5
%

1
7
2
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
7
1
 P

a
rk

s
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 (

H
&

S
 w

o
rk

s
)

5
0
,7

1
9

5
0
,7

1
9

5
0
,7

1
9

0
1
0
0
%

5
0
,7

1
9

0

T
o

w
n

 H
a
ll

B
0
0
5
4
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll

2
6
6
,5

0
0

7
4
,0

1
3

7
0
,0

0
0

4
,0

1
3

2
8
%

1
2
6
,5

0
0

(1
4
0
,0

0
0
)

(1
4
0
,0

0
0
)

B
0
0
6
8
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

- 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 S

ys
te

m
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

6
6
,3

8
9

3
6
,3

8
9

3
3
,0

0
0

3
,3

8
9

5
5
%

6
6
,3

8
9

0

B
0
0
7
6
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
O

F
T

F
2
)

2
7
0
,0

0
0

1
1
6
,2

6
0

1
1
7
,0

0
0

(7
4
1
)

4
3
%

2
7
0
,0

0
0

0

B
0
0
7
4
 R

 &
 D

 F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 F
u
n
d

1
2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
2
5
,0

0
0

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

40



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

B
0
0
8
2
 G

a
ra

g
e
s

1
1
7
,0

0
0

8
4
,2

3
6

7
8
,0

0
0

6
,2

3
6

7
2
%

1
1
7
,0

0
0

0

N
5
0
1
9
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y 
A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s

-
0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
s

s
e

ts
 (

N
o

w
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
)

3
,8

6
9

,0
0

1
1

,6
8

9
,7

8
4

2
,1

6
4

,2
6

3
(4

7
4

,4
7

9
)

4
4

%
3

,5
9

9
,6

2
4

(2
6

9
,3

7
7

)
(2

4
0

,5
0

0
)

(2
8

,8
7

7
)

C
3
0
4
1
 N

e
w

 s
e
rv

e
r 

fo
r 

te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 s

ys
te

m
-

0
0

0
0
%

0
0

C
3
0
4
2
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

F
ir
s
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
2
6
,9

5
8

7
1
,9

9
2

7
0
,0

0
0

1
,9

9
2

5
7
%

1
2
6
,9

5
8

0

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

2
6

,9
5

8
7

1
,9

9
2

7
0

,0
0

0
1

,9
9

2
5

7
%

1
2

6
,9

5
8

0
0

0

A
1
3
0
0
 P

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

7
2
,5

8
7

6
0
,1

3
9

5
4
,4

3
8

5
,7

0
1

8
3
%

7
2
,5

8
7

0

A
1
3
0
1
 P

la
y 

B
a
rt

o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

2
0
,0

0
0

0

A
4
8
1
0
 N

e
w

 B
u
ild

 C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 P

o
o
l

2
,4

9
7
,0

0
0

9
8
7
,8

4
4

1
,5

0
0
,2

9
8

(5
1
2
,4

5
4
)

4
0
%

2
,4

9
7
,0

0
0

0
0

G
1
0
1
3
 D

a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

1
9
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
9
,0

0
0

0

G
3
0
1
3
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

la
c
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 f
o
o
tp

a
th

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
6
,3

2
4

0
0

0
0
%

6
,3

2
4

0

G
3
0
1
4
 E

a
s
t 
O

x
fo

rd
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

4
,8

8
0

4
,8

8
0

4
,8

8
0

0
1
0
0
%

4
,8

8
0

0

G
4
0
0
6
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 P

a
rk

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
tr

e
 K

it
c
h
e
n

1
,4

1
1

0
0

0
0
%

1
,4

1
1

0

G
3
0
1
5
 N

E
 M

a
rs

to
n
 C

ro
ft
 R

o
a
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d

1
9
,3

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
9
,3

0
0

0

A
4
8
1
5
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

-
2
1
7

0
2
1
7

0
%

0
0

0

A
4
8
3
0
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 n

e
w

 b
u
ri
a
l 
s
p
a
c
e

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

A
4
8
1
8
 L

ye
 V

a
lle

y 
&

 C
h
is

w
e
ll 

V
a
lle

y 
W

a
lk

w
a
ys

1
2
4
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

0
4
8
%

1
2
4
,0

0
0

0

0

A
4
8
1
6
 S

p
o
rt

s
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
s

1
,1

8
1
,8

0
0

1
3
6
,7

3
0

4
6
7
,8

0
0

(3
3
1
,0

7
0
)

1
2
%

1
,2

1
1
,8

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

B
0
0
5
1
 L

e
is

u
re

 -
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
s

4
6
0
,3

0
0

4
2
9
,7

8
5

4
1
7
,8

8
1

1
1
,9

0
3

9
3
%

4
6
0
,3

0
0

0

41



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

A
4
8
2
0
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 T

e
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

s
4
8
,0

6
0

3
0
,8

9
1

4
8
,0

6
0

(1
7
,1

6
9
)

6
4
%

4
8
,0

6
0

0

A
4
8
2
1
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
  
M

u
lt
i-
U

s
e
 G

a
m

e
s
 A

re
a

8
3
,1

7
0

8
4
,4

9
3

8
3
,1

7
0

1
,3

2
3

1
0
2
%

8
3
,1

7
0

0

A
4
8
2
4
 M

e
a
d
o
w

 l
a
n
e
 S

k
a
te

 P
a
rk

1
,1

2
0

1
,1

2
0

1
,1

2
0

0
1
,1

2
0

0

A
3
1
2
9
 D

o
n
n
in

g
to

n
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

4
4
,3

7
5

0
0

0
0
%

4
4
,3

7
5

0

A
4
8
2
6
 P

a
rk

s
 W

o
rk

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
6
,3

8
5

4
0
,0

0
0

(2
3
,6

1
5
)

1
6
%

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

A
4
8
2
7
 C

o
w

le
y 

O
u
td

o
o
r 

G
ym

7
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

7
0
,0

0
0

0

A
4
8
2
8
 V

a
le

n
ti
a
 R

o
a
d
 P

la
yg

ro
u
n
d

1
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
0
,0

0
0

0

A
4
8
2
9
 O

x
fo

rd
 S

p
ir
e
s
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
-

0
0

0
0
%

0
0

A
4
8
3
1
 T

h
re

e
 A

rt
if
ic

ia
l 
T

u
rf

 C
ri
c
k
e
t 
W

ic
k
e
ts

3
6
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

3
6
,0

0
0

L
e

is
u

re
, 

P
a

rk
s

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

4
,8

9
9

,3
2

7
1

,8
1

2
,4

8
4

2
,6

7
7

,6
4

7
(8

6
5

,1
6

4
)

3
7

%
4

,9
2

9
,3

2
7

3
0

,0
0

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0

F
0
0
1
1
 P

a
y 

&
 D

is
p
la

y 
P

a
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
8
4
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

8
4
,0

0
0

0

F
0
0
1
2
 P

 &
 R

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
It
e
m

s
 -

 P
e
a
rt

re
e
, 
R

e
d
b
ri
d
g
e

1
3
5
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
3

0
1
,5

0
3

1
%

1
3
5
,0

0
0

0

F
0
0
1
4
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
A

N
P

R
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

4
0
,3

0
0

4
0
,3

0
0

4
0
,3

0
0

0
1
0
0
%

4
0
,3

0
0

0

R
0
0
0
5
 M

T
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
/P

la
n
t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
.

2
,7

4
1
,5

7
9

1
,3

6
4
,3

4
7

1
,7

0
6
,9

0
7

(3
4
2
,5

6
0
)

5
0
%

2
,7

4
1
,5

7
9

0

T
2
2
6
9
 T

o
ile

t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
3
9
,9

4
5

1
4
4
,0

4
3

1
3
9
,9

4
5

4
,0

9
8

1
0
3
%

1
4
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

5
5

5
,0

5
5

T
2
2
7
0
 B

in
 s

to
re

s
 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

fl
a
ts

 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
re

c
yc

lin
g

0
0

0

T
2
2
7
3
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 R

e
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
8
0
,0

0
0

2
3
,7

5
2

4
0
,0

0
0

(1
6
,2

4
8
)

3
0
%

8
0
,0

0
0

0

T
2
2
7
4
 G

lo
u
c
e
s
te

r 
G

re
e
n
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 W
a
te

rp
ro

o
fi
n
g

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
3
1

0
2
3
1

0
%

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

 T
2
2
7
5
 M

O
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 B

a
y 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
1
6
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
6
0
,0

0
0

0

D
ir

e
c

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

,4
8

0
,8

2
4

1
,5

7
4

,1
7

6
1

,9
2

7
,1

5
2

(3
5

2
,9

7
6

)
4

7
%

3
,4

8
5

,8
7

9
5

,0
5

5
0

5
,0

5
5

C
3
0
3
9
 I
C

T
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
2
1
2
,5

2
2

1
9
1
,4

1
2

1
6
2
,5

2
2

2
8
,8

9
0

9
0
%

2
1
2
,5

2
2

0
0

C
3
0
4
4
 S

o
ft
w

a
re

 L
ic

e
n
c
e
s

1
7
6
,0

5
3

1
7
8
,4

5
5

1
7
6
,0

5
3

2
,4

0
2

1
0
1
%

1
7
6
,0

5
3

0
0

C
3
0
4
5
 M

o
b
ile

 W
o
rk

in
g

9
8
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

9
8
,0

0
0

0

C
3
0
4
6
 S

ys
te

m
 I
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 C

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

2
5
,0

0
0

0

C
3
0
4
7
 O

ra
c
le

 1
1
g
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

2
5
,0

0
0

0

42



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

C
3
0
4
8
 S

e
rv

e
r 

2
0
0
8
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 f
o
r 

Id
o
x

2
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

2
5
,0

0
0

0

C
3
0
4
9
 S

o
u
rc

e
 C

o
d
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
5
,0

0
0

0

C
3
0
5
0
 T

re
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

o
ft
w

a
re

1
5
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
5
,0

0
0

0

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y

5
9

1
,5

7
5

3
6

9
,8

6
7

3
3

8
,5

7
5

3
1

,2
9

2
6

3
%

5
9

1
,5

7
5

0
0

0

G
F

 T
o

ta
l

1
4

,6
7

1
,6

4
0

6
,0

3
2

,3
9

2
7

,8
3

5
,7

3
4

(1
,8

0
3

,3
4

2
)

3
1

4
,4

0
1

,3
2

7
(2

7
0

,3
1

3
)

(2
8

3
,5

0
0

)
1

3
,1

8
7

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

N
6
3
8
4
 T

o
w

e
r 

B
lo

c
k
s

6
4
0
,0

0
0

3
0
8
,4

6
4

3
1
0
,0

0
0

(1
,5

3
6
)

4
8
%

6
4
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
3
8
7
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 E

n
tr

y
2
1
0
,0

0
0

3
8
,2

4
6

8
2
,0

0
0

(4
3
,7

5
4
)

1
8
%

2
1
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
3
9
3
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
D

o
o
rs

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
4
2
,5

1
9

1
4
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

1
9

7
1
%

2
0
0
,0

0
0

0

N
7
0
2
0
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 &

 M
a
jo

r 
A

d
a
p
ti
o
n
s

1
0
0
,0

0
0

8
6
,6

6
6

8
7
,0

0
0

(3
3
4
)

8
7
%

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

N
7
0
1
8
 M

in
o
x

2
,5

0
0

2
,3

2
6

2
,5

0
0

(1
7
4
)

0
%

2
,5

0
0

0

N
6
3
9
4
 W

in
d
o
w

s
2
5
0
,0

0
0

1
6
0
,5

7
2

1
5
9
,0

0
0

1
,5

7
2

6
4
%

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
3
8
9
 D

a
m

p
-p

ro
o
f 
w

o
rk

s
 (

K
&

B
)

8
0
,0

0
0

6
7
,5

6
7

6
0
,0

0
0

7
,5

6
7

8
4
%

8
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
3
9
2
 R

o
o
fi
n
g

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
6
,9

7
7

1
3
4
,0

0
0

2
2
,9

7
7

1
0
5
%

1
5
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
3
8
6
 S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l

8
0
,0

0
0

6
7
,7

3
5

5
9
,8

0
0

7
,9

3
5

8
5
%

8
0
,0

0
0

0

N
6
4
2
7
 S

h
o
p
s

N
7
0
2
8
 N

o
n
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
 H

R
A

 A
s
s
e
ts

-
0

0
0
%

0
0

N
7
0
2
6
 C

o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
A

re
a
s

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
9
,2

8
8

2
0
,0

0
0

(7
1
2
)

1
3
%

1
5
0
,0

0
0

0

N
7
0
2
7
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
6
6
,0

0
0

2
9
,9

2
6

3
9
,0

0
0

(9
,0

7
4
)

1
8
%

1
0
6
,0

0
0

(6
0
,0

0
0
)

(6
0
,0

0
0
)

N
e
w

 B
u

il
d

N
7
0
2
9
 H

C
A

 N
e
w

 B
u
ild

4
,6

0
3
,0

0
0

1
,2

3
5
,6

7
2

1
,2

4
0
,0

0
0

(4
,3

2
8
)

2
6
.8

%
2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

(1
,8

0
3
,0

0
0
)

(1
,8

0
3
,0

0
0
)

N
7
0
3
1
 H

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
B

a
rt

o
n

5
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,9

8
6

1
7
,5

0
0

(6
,5

1
5
)

2
2
%

5
0
,0

0
0

0

N
7
0
1
1
 C

a
rd

in
a
l 
H

o
u
s
e
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

-
0

0

N
7
0
3
3
 E

n
e
rg

y 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
(2

5
0
,0

0
0
)

(2
5
0
,0

0
0
)

N
7
0
3
2
 E

s
ta

te
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

5
0
0
,0

0
0

2
4
5
,8

7
0

2
4
0
,0

0
0

5
,8

7
0

4
9
%

5
0
0
,0

0
0

N
7
0
3
0
 H

o
rs

p
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 D

e
p
o
t

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
%

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

0

In
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

N
6
3
8
5
 A

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
6
5
2
,5

0
0

5
3
9
,0

3
2

4
1
9
,7

5
3

1
1
9
,2

7
9

8
3
%

6
5
2
,5

0
0

0

43



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

2

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
p

e
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s

t 
D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

 S
p

e
n

d
 t

o
 3

1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

  
P

ro
fi

le
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 t

o
 

P
ro

fi
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

%
 S

p
e
n

d
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

to
 L

a
te

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 S

li
p

p
a
g

e
 

 O
u

tu
rn

 v
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 O

v
e
r/

 

U
n

d
e
r 

s
p

e
n

d
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
 

N
6
3
9
0
 K

it
c
h
e
n
s
 &

 B
a
th

ro
o
m

s
2
,6

1
2
,8

7
9

2
,0

3
5
,5

4
5

2
,0

5
1
,2

6
0

(1
5
,7

1
5
)

7
8
%

2
,7

3
4
,6

4
9

1
2
1
,7

7
0

1
2
1
,7

7
0

N
6
3
9
1
 H

e
a
ti
n
g

1
,3

5
1
,0

2
4

9
1
0
,7

9
9

9
2
8
,1

5
3

(1
7
,3

5
4
)

6
7
%

1
,3

5
1
,0

2
4

0

N
6
3
8
8
 M

a
jo

r 
V

o
id

s
8
4
0
,5

0
0

3
7
5
,5

6
6

6
0
6
,5

0
5

(2
3
0
,9

3
8
)

4
5
%

6
4
0
,5

0
0

(2
0
0
,0

0
0
)

(2
0
0
,0

0
0
)

N
6
3
9
5
 E

le
c
tr

ic
s

3
1
7
,1

3
5

2
7
0
,9

4
9

2
2
8
,8

1
3

4
2
,1

3
6

8
5
%

3
1
7
,1

3
5

0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

1
4

,7
0

5
,5

3
8

6
,7

0
4

,7
0

5
6

,8
2

5
,2

8
5

(1
2

0
,5

7
9

)
4

6
%

1
2

,5
1

4
,3

0
8

(2
,1

9
1

,2
3

0
)

(2
,1

1
3

,0
0

0
)

(7
8

,2
3

0
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

2
9

,3
7

7
,1

7
8

1
2

,7
3

7
,0

9
7

1
4

,6
6

1
,0

1
9

(1
,9

2
3

,9
2

2
)

4
3

%
2

6
,9

1
5

,6
3

5
(2

,4
6

1
,5

4
3

)
(2

,3
9

6
,5

0
0

)
(6

5
,0

4
3

)

44



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

3

H
R

A
 O

u
tt

u
rn

 R
e

p
o

rt
  

1
3

/1
4

  

@
 3

1
st

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r,
2

0
1

3
A

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

(p
e

r 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
b

o
o

k
)

La
te

st
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

ct
u

a
l 

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t 
Y

T
D

%
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

p
e

n
t 

@
 

3
1

st
 D

e
c,

2
0

1
3

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 O
u

tt
u

rn
 @

 

3
1

st
 D

e
c,

2
0

1
3

O
u

tt
u

rn
 V

a
ri

a
n

ce
 @

 

3
1

st
 D

e
c,

2
0

1
3

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 L

a
st

 M
o

n
th

M
v

t 
fr

o
m

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 

La
st

 M
o

n
th

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

%
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's
£

0
0

0
's

£
0

0
0

's

D
w

e
ll

in
g

 R
e

n
t

(3
8

,8
2

4
)

(3
9

,4
3

5
)

(3
0

,0
4

5
)

(3
0

,2
4

6
)

7
6

%
(3

9
,6

3
5

)
(2

0
0

)
0

(2
0

0
)

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
(1

,0
4

0
)

(1
,0

5
2

)
(8

9
7

)
(8

7
9

)
8

5
%

(1
,0

5
0

)
3

(1
3

)
1

5

F
u

rn
it

u
re

/O
th

e
r 

R
e

n
t

(2
,3

3
3

)
(8

9
7

)
(7

7
1

)
(6

7
3

)
8

6
%

(9
3

0
)

(3
3

)
(1

7
2

)
1

3
9

M
a

jo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
e

a
m

 F
e

e
s

(6
2

1
)

(3
2

1
)

(1
8

0
)

(2
4

1
)

5
6

%
(3

2
1

)
0

0
0

N
e

t 
In

co
m

e
(4

2
,8

1
8

)
(4

1
,7

0
6

)
(3

1
,8

9
4

)
(3

2
,0

3
9

)
7

6
%

(4
1

,9
3

6
)

(2
3

1
)

(1
8

5
)

(4
6

)

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

4
,2

1
8

4
,5

7
6

3
,0

0
8

3
,2

8
4

6
6

%
4

,4
7

6
(1

0
0

)
1

0
8

(2
0

8
)

S
p

e
ci

a
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
,5

1
5

2
,3

9
0

1
,6

0
0

1
,7

9
3

6
7

%
2

,3
7

3
(1

7
)

3
5

(5
2

)

O
th

e
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
,5

8
4

2
,5

9
1

1
,5

7
4

1
,6

8
7

6
1

%
2

,7
1

2
1

2
1

0
1

2
1

B
a

d
 D

e
b

t 
P

ro
v

is
io

n
5

0
0

4
3

0
2

1
2

2
4

3
4

9
%

4
3

0
0

3
0

(3
0

)

R
e

sp
o

n
si

v
e

 &
 C

y
cl

ic
a

l 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
9

,9
9

1
9

,9
7

5
6

,7
5

2
6

,8
5

8
6

8
%

9
,8

5
3

(1
2

2
)

1
0

(1
3

2
)

In
te

re
st

 P
a

id
7

,0
6

0
7

,7
9

2
5

,8
4

4
5

,8
4

4
7

5
%

7
,7

9
2

0
3

7
1

(3
7

1
)

D
e

p
re

ci
a

ti
o

n
8

,2
6

7
5

,6
2

5
4

,2
1

9
4

,2
1

9
7

5
%

5
,4

5
9

(1
6

7
)

0
(1

6
7

)

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
3

5
,1

3
5

3
3

,3
8

0
2

3
,2

0
8

2
3

,9
2

9
7

0
%

3
3

,0
9

5
(2

8
5

)
5

5
4

(8
3

9
)

N
e

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
/(

In
co

m
e

)
(7

,6
8

3
)

(8
,3

2
6

)
(8

,6
8

5
)

(8
,1

1
0

)
1

0
4

%
(8

,8
4

1
)

(5
1

5
)

3
6

9
(8

8
4

)

In
te

re
st

 R
e

ce
iv

e
d

(5
6

)
(3

2
)

(2
4

)
(2

4
)

7
5

%
(6

8
)

(3
6

)
0

(3
6

)

O
th

e
r 

H
R

A
 R

e
se

rv
e

 A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

3
7

3
3

(1
3

5
)

(1
2

2
)

-4
0

7
%

(3
7

6
)

(4
0

9
)

(4
)

(4
0

5
)

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 C
a

p
it

a
l

1
0

,8
3

0
6

,4
5

9
4

,9
9

3
4

,9
6

6
7

7
%

1
,7

1
2

(4
,7

4
7

)
(2

,4
1

7
)

(2
,3

3
0

)

T
o

ta
l 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

s
1

0
,8

1
2

6
,4

6
1

4
,8

3
4

4
,8

2
1

7
5

%
1

,2
6

8
(5

,1
9

3
)

(2
,4

2
1

)
(2

,7
7

2
)

T
o

ta
l 

H
R

A
 (

S
u

rp
lu

s)
/D

e
fi

ci
t

3
,1

3
0

(1
,8

6
5

)
(3

,8
5

1
)

(3
,2

8
9

)
2

0
7

%
(7

,5
7

3
)

(5
,7

0
8

)
(2

,0
5

2
)

(3
,6

5
6

)

45



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

4

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

Latest Budget

Actual

Var

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2

,1
0

4
2

,0
6

2
 (

4
2

)
6

8
2

1
5

1
1

 (
4

)
3

7
2

3
6

8
 (

4
)

 (
1

,6
8

6
)

 (
1

,5
8

2
)

1
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
8

1
1

8
6

7
5

6

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
2

,0
8

0
2

,1
4

0
6

0
4

9
3

4
8

8
 (

5
)

3
4

2
7

 (
7

)
1

,7
1

6
1

,7
5

1
3

5
 (

1
,3

9
6

)
 (

1
,6

3
5

)
 (

2
3

9
)

0
0

0
3

9
0

4
0

8
1

8
3

,3
1

7
3

,1
7

9
 (

1
3

8
)

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 &
 M

a
jo

r 
P

ro
je

ct
s

4
8

9
5

0
7

1
8

1
,0

2
0

9
9

7
 (

2
3

)
1

2
1

0
 (

2
)

3
8

2
4

6
9

8
7

 (
7

,8
6

8
)

 (
8

,0
4

3
)

 (
1

7
5

)
0

0
0

2
7

5
2

7
5

0
 (

5
,6

9
0

)
 (

5
,7

8
5

)
 (

9
5

)

C
it

y
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
4

,6
7

3
4

,7
0

9
3

6
1

,5
1

9
1

,4
9

3
 (

2
6

)
6

1
4

8
 (

1
3

)
2

,4
7

0
2

,5
8

8
1

1
8

 (
1

0
,9

5
0

)
 (

1
1

,2
6

0
)

 (
3

1
0

)
0

0
0

6
6

5
6

8
3

1
8

 (
1

,5
6

2
)

 (
1

,7
3

9
)

 (
1

7
7

)

P
o

li
cy

 C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

s
5

6
6

6
1

9
5

3
2

4
2

2
1

 (
1

)
9

7
3

9
3

7
 (

3
6

)
 (

3
8

0
)

 (
3

9
2

)
 (

1
2

)
0

0
0

0
 (

1
)

 (
1

)
1

,1
6

3
1

,1
6

8
5

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
2

,7
2

1
2

,6
9

4
 (

2
7

)
1

3
2

8
1

5
4

2
4

1
 (

1
)

7
2

1
8

4
9

1
2

8
 (

1
,4

3
7

)
 (

1
,5

4
6

)
 (

1
0

9
)

 (
5

4
)

 (
7

3
)

 (
1

9
)

0
0

0
2

,0
0

6
1

,9
9

3
 (

1
3

)

Le
is

u
re

, 
P

a
rk

s 
a

m
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
2

,6
4

9
2

,5
4

2
 (

1
0

7
)

5
9

2
6

2
9

3
7

3
8

0
3

7
5

 (
5

)
2

,4
1

0
2

,3
3

3
 (

7
7

)
 (

1
,5

4
0

)
 (

1
,4

8
1

)
5

9
 (

2
9

5
)

 (
2

5
7

)
3

8
4

9
6

4
9

6
0

4
,6

9
2

4
,6

3
7

 (
5

5
)

D
ir

e
ct

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
4

,9
6

0
1

4
,3

4
8

 (
6

1
2

)
4

,1
8

8
4

,2
8

7
9

9
4

,0
5

4
3

,8
2

6
 (

2
2

8
)

5
,9

3
4

6
,3

1
1

3
7

7
 (

1
0

,5
4

2
)

 (
1

0
,8

3
7

)
 (

2
9

5
)

 (
1

9
,5

3
6

)
 (

1
9

,3
4

1
)

1
9

5
4

0
4

0
0

 (
9

0
2

)
 (

1
,3

6
6

)
 (

4
6

4
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
0

,8
9

6
2

0
,2

0
3

 (
6

9
3

)
4

,7
9

5
4

,9
4

8
1

5
3

4
,4

7
8

4
,2

4
3

 (
2

3
5

)
1

0
,0

3
8

1
0

,4
3

0
3

9
2

 (
1

3
,8

9
9

)
 (

1
4

,2
5

6
)

 (
3

5
7

)
 (

1
9

,8
8

5
)

 (
1

9
,6

7
1

)
2

1
4

5
3

6
5

3
5

 (
1

)
6

,9
5

9
6

,4
3

2
 (

5
2

7
)

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

1
6

9
1

4
3

 (
2

6
)

0
1

7
1

7
1

1
0

2
3

5
2

2
8

 (
7

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
0

5
3

8
9

 (
1

6
)

B
u

s 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
1

,2
2

7
1

,2
1

4
 (

1
3

)
0

0
0

1
3

2
1

,4
4

9
1

,4
8

2
3

3
 (

3
2

)
 (

4
7

)
 (

1
5

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

,6
4

5
2

,6
5

2
7

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,9
0

3
2

,9
5

6
5

3
2

4
3

4
1

0
4

6
2

5
2

4
5

3
4

1
0

 (
6

3
4

)
 (

9
9

7
)

 (
3

6
3

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

,8
2

1
2

,5
3

3
 (

2
8

8
)

F
in

a
n

ce
1

,3
2

4
1

,2
7

0
 (

5
4

)
 (

2
)

0
2

3
3

0
3

5
2

3
7

6
2

4
 (

1
5

5
)

 (
1

5
0

)
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,5

2
2

1
,4

9
9

 (
2

3
)

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

&
 F

a
ci

li
ti

e
s

1
,4

8
7

1
,4

5
0

 (
3

7
)

4
3

4
4

1
4

2
4

2
0

2
1

4
2

9
5

8
1

 (
5

5
1

)
 (

6
5

6
)

 (
1

0
5

)
0

0
0

0
 (

2
4

)
 (

2
4

)
1

,1
9

7
1

,1
3

3
 (

6
4

)

La
w

 a
n

d
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
1

,8
7

0
1

,8
4

1
 (

2
9

)
2

3
4

2
1

9
5

4
 (

1
)

2
3

1
2

1
8

 (
1

3
)

 (
2

9
1

)
 (

2
9

4
)

 (
3

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

,8
3

8
1

,8
1

1
 (

2
7

)

O
rg

 D
e

v
 &

 C
o

rp
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
8

,9
8

0
8

,8
7

4
 (

1
0

6
)

8
8

1
3

7
4

9
1

8
4

1
2

3
3

,0
0

5
3

,1
3

3
1

2
8

 (
1

,6
6

3
)

 (
2

,1
4

4
)

 (
4

8
1

)
0

0
0

0
 (

2
4

)
 (

2
4

)
1

0
,4

2
8

1
0

,0
1

7
 (

4
1

1
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

3
4

,5
4

9
3

3
,7

8
6

 (
7

6
3

)
6

,4
0

2
6

,5
7

8
1

7
6

4
,5

5
7

4
,3

3
2

 (
2

2
5

)
1

5
,5

1
3

1
6

,1
5

1
6

3
8

 (
2

6
,5

1
2

)
 (

2
7

,6
6

0
)

 (
1

,1
4

8
)

 (
1

9
,8

8
5

)
 (

1
9

,6
7

1
)

2
1

4
1

,2
0

1
1

,1
9

4
 (

7
)

1
5

,8
2

5
1

4
,7

1
0

 (
1

,1
1

5
)

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

4
 -

 S
u

b
je

ct
iv

e
 A

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 
Y

T
D

 s
p

e
n

d
 (

@
 Q

3
 3

1
st

 D
e

c,
2

0
1

3
 )

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

In
co

m
e

O
th

e
r

T
o

ta
l

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

P
re

m
is

e
s

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

S
u

p
p

li
e

s 
&

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

In
te

rn
a

l 
In

co
m

e

46



Page 1 
 
 

 

 
 

                                                                          
 
To:  Executive Director of Organisational Development 

and Corporate Services  
 
 Scrutiny Finance Panel 
          
Date: 4th February 2014    

 
Report of:  Technical Officer (Treasury Management & VAT) 
 
Title of Report:  Treasury Management Performance Report 2013/14 
 

 
Summary and Recommendations 

 
Purpose of report:  To report on the performance of the treasury 
management function for 2013/14 to date. 
 
Recommendations / Points to note:  
   
1)  The performance of the treasury management function for the third 

quarter of 2013/14 
2)  The Investment Strategy for the remaining of 2013/14 
 

 
Investment Performance 2013/14 
 
1. The cumulative average rate of return on investments to 31st December 

2013 was 0.83%. This is a small increase on the 0.79% cumulative return 
reported in quarter 2 and is primarily due to elongating fixed deposits with 
local authorities from 3 months to between 3 months and 364 days. 
However, it is worth noting that as existing deposits with banks mature, 
they are likely to be reinvested at lower rates due to a general decline in 
the money market rates.  
 

2. The 0.83% sited above takes into account the rate of return achieved from 
investments in the CCLA property fund; the cumulative average rate of 
return on investments to 31st December 2013 exclusive of property fund 
investments (currently amounting to £2.8m) is 0.66%.  
 

3. The Council’s investment balances have seen a slight increase over the 
third quarter of the financial year, averaging £66.1m at the beginning of 
October 2013 and £71.6m at the end of December 2013. Investment 
balances are likely to decrease in the final quarter of 2013/14 due to 
reduced amounts of collectable Council Tax and Business Rates income in 
February and March.  

 

 

Agenda Item 2

47



Page 2 
 
 

4. The amount of investment interest included in the Council’s budget for 
2013/14 is £460k, and this is forecast to be on target. 

 
 
 
 
Average Interest Rate Comparison Graph 

 
5. The graph below compares our in-house average rate of return for each 

month to the Bank of England’s Base Rate and our benchmark interest 
rates:  
 

 
 
 
 
6. The graph shows that the Council’s average monthly return is significantly 

above our benchmark interest rates and the Bank of England’s Base Rate 
although it is still short of the target rate. It also shows that the monthly 
investment return dropped during the first quarter of the year, which was 
due to decreased market rates resulting in maturing loans being reinvested 
at a lower rate. However, the monthly return increased again towards the 
end of the second quarter and this was primarily due to the high yielding 
return achieved by the CCLA Property Fund. 
 

7. In the third quarter, there has been a slight month on month decline in the 
average rate of return and factors contributing to this include maturing 364-
day deposits being reinvested at lower rates and a reduction in rate on the 
Council’s 95-day notice account with NatWest, which has dropped by 20 
basis points.  

 
Icelandic Investments 
 
8. In October 2008, the Icelandic banks Landsbanki, Kaupthing and Glitnir 

collapsed and the UK subsidiaries of the banks, Heritable and Kaupthing 
Singer and Friedlander went into administration. The authority had £4.5 

48



Page 3 
 
 

million deposited across 2 of these institutions, with varying maturity dates 
and interest rates.  
 

9. Original balances were £3m with Heritable and £1.5m with Glitnir.  
Heritable has repaid 94% of the initial deposit plus an element of interest 
back and continue to make repayments. We have also received over 80% 
of the initial deposit placed with Glitnir.  The remaining balance is currently 
held in Iceland, under Icelandic law, and we are awaiting advice from 
Bevan Brittan and Local Government Association regarding our options on 
this matter. There have been no changes to the Council’s impaired 
Icelandic investments since last quarter.  

 
10. The original terms and the amounts outstanding are shown in the table 

below: 
 

Counterparty 
Original 
Principal 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Interest 
Received 

Principal Repaid 
Exchange 
Rate Loss 

Total Repaid  
Total 

Outstanding as 
at 30.09.2013 

Glitnir £1.5m 5.51% 28/01 2009 £81,172.63 £1,213,800.00 (£45,238.57) £1,249,734.06 £350,577.94 

Heritable £1.0m 5.83% 09/12 2008 £4,805.45 £940,173.45 
 

£944,978.90 £60,132.33 

Heritable £1.0m 6.04% 05/01 2009 £19,291.84 £940,173.45 
 

£959,465.29 £61.054.16 

Heritable £1.0m 6.18% 30/04 2009 £11,779.73 £940,173.45 
 

£951,953.18 £60,576.14 

Total   £117,049.65 £4,034,320.35 (£45,238.57) £4,106,131.43 £532,340.57 

 
Interest Rate Forecast 
 
11. The Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) has continued 

to maintain the official Bank Rate paid on commercial bank reserves at 
0.50%. 
 

12. The Council’s Treasury Advisor, Capita Asset Services, is currently 
predicting that the Bank of England’s Base Rate will not rise before quarter 
3 of 2016/17 (October 2016); this forecast has not changed since last 
quarter’s report.  
 

13. Capita Asset Services has provided the following interest rate forecast:  
 

Q4 

2013/14

Q1 

2014/15

Q2 

2014/15

Q3 

2014/15

Q4 

2014/15

Q1 

2015/16

Q2 

2015/16

Q3 

2015/16

Q4 

2015/16

Bank 

Rate

0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%

5-yr 

PWLB 

Rate

2.50% 2.60% 2.70% 2.70% 2.80% 2.80% 2.90% 3.00% 3.20%

25-yr 

PWLB 

Rate

4.40% 4.40% 4.50% 4.50% 4.60% 4.70% 4.80% 4.90% 5.00%

50-yr 

PWLB 

Rate

4.40% 4.40% 4.50% 4.60% 4.70% 4.80% 4.90% 5.00% 5.10%

 
 
Investment Balances as at 31st December 2013 

 

49



Page 4 
 
 

14. A list of investments held as at 31st December 2013 is shown in appendix 1 
of this report. At the end of quarter 2, we invested a further £1.8m with the 
CCLA property fund. No further Treasury Bills have been purchased and 
the current strategy prevents us from arranging any further investments in 
certificates of deposit as we have reached our limit. Further investments 
into property funds are under consideration but as such an investment is 
classified as non-specified, due care and attention must be paid to the 
maximum 25% limit. 
 

15. The most notable change in our investment portfolio since quarter 2 is the 
increase in investments with Local Authorities; these are proving a 
favourable option as they are low risk, the rates offered are more 
competitive than those being offered by the banks and building societies 
for equivalent periods and there is no limit as to the amount the Council 
may invest with other Local Authorities. Furthermore, the current strategy 
permits a maximum lending period of 364 days thus providing scope for a 
diversified maturity profile. 

 
 

Property Funds 
 

16. The total investment in the CCLA property fund currently stands at £2.8m. 
The initial £1m invested in the first quarter of the financial year produced a 
return of 6% per annum as did the additional £1.8m that was invested at 
the end of quarter 2. It is expected that the fund will continue to achieve 
this rate on the total funds invested to date; the effects of this return have 
already started to show in the average weighted monthly return and is 
another contributing factor to the recently improved monthly returns.  
 

17. The table below shows the number of units purchased in each tranche, 
along with the unit price at the end of each month.  The unit price is re-
valued on a monthly basis and reflects the value at which our share is 
held. 
 

18. Fees of approx. £135k were paid in relation to the further investment made 
in Sept.  The table below is showing that the unit price of our current 
investment has risen by 4% since April. 

  

No of units 

held

Price per 

unit

Value of 

Units

No of units 

held

Price per 

unit

Value of 

Units

Total 

Value of 

Units

Increase/

Decrease 

of total 

portfolio

% increase of 

total porfolio 

£ £ £ £

2013

April 447,507 2.2346 1,000,000 1,000,000

May 447,507 2.2351 1,000,223 1,000,223 223 0.02%

June 447,507 2.2636 1,012,977 1,012,977 12,977 1.30%

July 447,507 2.2331 999,328 999,328 -672 -0.07%

August 447,507 2.2320 998,836 998,836 -1,164 -0.12%

September 447,507 2.2539 1,008,636 826,105       2.2539 1,861,958 2,870,594 8,636 0.86%

October 447,507 2.2637 1,013,022 826,105       2.2637 1,870,054 2,883,075 21,117 0.74%

November 447,507 2.2609 1,011,769 826,105       2.2609 1,867,741 2,879,509 17,551 0.61%

December 447,507 2.3390 1,046,719 826,106       2.3390 1,932,262 2,978,981 117,023 4.09%

1st Tranche purchased 30th April 2013 2nd Tranche purchased 30th Sept 2013

 
 
It is important to note that the market value of the properties and the unit price 
held by the Council can fluctuate both upwards and downwards.  
 

50



Page 5 
 
 

The Treasury Management Counterparty List 
 
19. The approved counterparty list provides details of both maximum duration 

periods and cash amounts that may be placed with each counterparty and 
where applicable, counterparty group at any given point in time.  

 
20. The Council’s approved Treasury Management Counterparty List is based 

upon Capita Asset Services’ recommended counterparty lending list. This 
list is determined by current counterparty credit ratings provided by the 
three main credit rating agencies and by changes to their credit default 
swap spreads. Whilst the Council uses this list as the main basis for 
determining whether or not an investment is arranged with a specific 
counterparty, foreign banks are not utilised at present. Officers review the 
lending list on a weekly basis, or more frequently if additional information is 
released. 

 
21. All lending is also currently restricted to a maximum of three months to all 

other institutions, with the exception of other local authorities or semi-
nationalised banks. No changes are required to the overall Investment 
Treasury Management Strategy as this change is at an operational level. 

 
22. The Council continues to hold its main bank account with the Co-op. 

Currently, the Co-op’s long and short term credit ratings are BB- and B 
respectively, with a viability rating of bb- and support rating of 5. Although 
these ratings do not meet the strategy criteria, the bank account is used for 
overnight transactional purposes only and no funds are held in the account 
on a longer term basis.  

 
23. In November 2013, the Co-operative announced that whilst it would 

honour existing contracts with local authority customers, it would not be 
renewing them.  The Council’s current contract is due to expire in March 
2016. A re-tendering process is likely to take between six and twelve 
months and as less support will be available as the Co-operative winds 
down its operations, officers are scheduling a project to procure a revised 
banking service with effect from 1st April 2015.  Oxford City Council may 
corroborate with other local authorities on this procurement exercise. 

 
Borrowing 
 
24. The Council’s external debt as at 31st March 2013 was approximately 

£201.2 million. This includes approximately £198.5 million borrowed from 
the Public Work Loans Board (PWLB) to buy out of the Housing Revenue 
Account (HRA) subsidy system. The debt is held at fixed rates, with 
varying lengths of time before maturity.  The debt is wholly related to 
Housing with the interest being met by the Housing Revenue Account.  
Restructuring and premature repayment of the old debt has been 
considered and ruled out because the Council would incur a large 
premium from PWLB as these existing debts are at very high interest 
rates.  

 

51



Page 6 
 
 

25. The Council continues to monitor borrowing interest rates and forecasts on 
a regular basis to be in a position to track any restructuring opportunities 
as they arise.   

 
 
 
 
 

Name and contact details of author:- 
 
Name:   Angela Turner 

Job title:  Technical Officer (Treasury Management & VAT) 

Service Area / Department:  Finance 

Tel  01865 252739  e-mail:  aturner2@oxford.gov.uk 

52



Page 7 
 
 

Appendix 1 Current Lending List as at 31st December 2013  
 

Counterparty Principal Intrest Rate Trade Date Start Date Maturity Date

Type of 

Investment/

Deposit

Lloyds TSB £2,200,000.00 1.10% 05-Apr-13 05-Apr-13 04-Apr-14 Fixed deposit

Lloyds TSB £2,000,000.00 1.05% 17-May-13 17-May-13 16-May-14 Fixed deposit

Bank of Scotland £3,500,000.00 3.00% 04-Jul-13 04-Jul-13 03-Jul-14 Fixed deposit

Standard Chartered £3,000,000.00 0.54% 27-Sep-13 27-Sep-13 27-Mar-14 Certificate of Deposit

Skipton Bui lding Society £1,000,000.00 0.43% 01-Oct-13 01-Oct-13 02-Jan-14 Fixed deposit

Barclays Bank plc £2,000,000.00 0.46% 02-Oct-13 02-Oct-13 02-Jan-14 Fixed deposit

Coventry Bui lding Society £2,000,000.00 0.45% 07-Oct-13 07-Oct-13 07-Jan-14 Fixed deposit

Barclays Bank plc £3,000,000.00 0.46% 15-Oct-13 15-Oct-13 15-Jan-14 Fixed deposit

Coventry Bui lding Society £1,000,000.00 0.45% 16-Oct-13 16-Oct-13 16-Jan-14 Fixed deposit

Standard Chartered £3,000,000.00 0.53% 18-Oct-13 18-Oct-13 22-Apr-14 Certificate of Deposit

Birmingham City Council £3,000,000.00 0.45% 31-Oct-13 16-Dec-13 17-Mar-14 Fixed deposit

Nationwide Bui lding Society £1,500,000.00 0.45% 05-Nov-13 05-Nov-13 05-Feb-14 Fixed deposit

Lancashire County Counci l £3,000,000.00 0.60% 05-Nov-13 09-Dec-13 04-Nov-14 Fixed deposit

Stirl ing Counci l £3,000,000.00 0.50% 05-Nov-13 12-Nov-13 12-May-14 Fixed deposit

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Counci l £2,000,000.00 0.40% 08-Nov-13 06-Dec-13 06-Mar-14 Fixed deposit

Bank of Scotland £1,300,000.00 0.98% 12-Nov-13 12-Nov-13 11-Nov-14 Fixed deposit

Nationwide Bui lding Society £1,300,000.00 0.45% 12-Nov-13 12-Nov-13 12-Feb-14 Fixed deposit

Barclays Bank plc £1,800,000.00 0.45% 15-Nov-13 15-Nov-13 14-Feb-14 Fixed deposit

Dundee City Counci l £3,000,000.00 0.47% 11-Nov-13 02-Dec-13 13-May-14 Fixed deposit

Corby Borough Counci l £5,000,000.00 0.59% 28-Nov-13 05-Dec-13 06-Oct-14 Fixed deposit

Salford City Council £3,000,000.00 0.45% 05-Dec-13 06-Dec-13 21-Mar-14 Fixed deposit

Salford City Council £2,000,000.00 0.50% 09-Dec-13 10-Dec-13 27-Jun-14 Fixed deposit

Nationwide Bui lding Society £1,000,000.00 0.45% 13-Dec-13 13-Dec-13 13-Mar-14 Fixed deposit

Nationwide Bui lding Society £1,000,000.00 0.42% 13-Dec-13 13-Dec-13 05-Feb-14 Fixed deposit

Natwest Bank Liquidity Manager 95-day account £2,010,368.53 0.60% Notice account

CCLA Property Fund £3,000,000.00 Property Fund

Deutsche Bank £415,000.00 Money Market Fund

Goldman Sachs (Sterl ing Liquid Reserves Fund) £4,860,000.00 Money Market Fund

Ignis Sterling Liquidity Fund £6,800,000.00 Money Market Fund

£71,685,368.53    

53



Page 8 
 
 

Glossary of Terms: 
Certificates of Deposit Fixed rate, fixed term promissory note with a commercial bank 
Property Fund  A portfolio of properties held for investment by a third party 
 

 

54


	Agenda
	1 Integrated Report 3rd. Quarter
	2 Quarter 3 Treasury Management Performance - 2013/2014

